Haringey Council

NOTICE OF MEETING

Special Licensing Sub-Committee A

WEDNESDAY, 16TH APRIL, 2008 at 18:30 HRS - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, WOOD
GREEN, LONDON N22 8LE.

MEMBERS: Councillors Demirci, Patel (Chair) and Vanier

AGENDA

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
2. URGENT BUSINESS

The Chair will consider the admission of any late reports related to items 5 and 6
below, which will be considered under the agenda item where they appear.

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

A member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the authority
at which the matter is considered must disclose to that meeting the existence and
nature of that interest at he commencement of that consideration, or when the interest
becomes apparent.

A member with a personal interest in a matter also has a prejudicial interest in that
matter if the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the
relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice the
member’s judgement of the public interest and if this interest affects their financial
position or the financial position of a person or body as described in paragraph 8 of
the Code of Conduct and/or if it relates to the determining of any approval, consent,
licence, permission or registration in relation to them or any person or body described
in paragraph 8 of the Code of Conduct.



4. SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE (PAGES 1 -2)

The Chair will explain the procedure that the Committee will follow for the hearing
considered under the Licensing Act 2003. A copy of the procedure is attached.

5. MIZGIN RESTAURANT, 485 GREEN LANES N4 (HARRINGAY WARD)

To consider an application by the Enforcement Services Manager for a review of the
Mizgin Restaurant, 485 Green Lanes N4.

6. ISTANBUL RESTAURANT, 441 GREEN LANES N4 (HARRINGAY WARD)

To consider an application by the Enforcement Services Manager for a review of the
Istanbul Restaurant, 441 Green Lanes N4.

Please note that under the Council’s Constitution, Part 4, Section B, Paragraph
17 no other business shall be considered.

Yuniea Semambo Anne Thomas

Head of Local Democracy & Principal Committee Coordinator
Member Services, 5™ Floor (Non Cabinet Committee)

River Park House Tel: 020-8489 2941

225 High Road Fax: 020-8489 2660

Wood Green Email: anne.thomas@haringey.gov.uk

London N22 8HQ
Tuesday, 08 April 2008



Page 1 Agenda ltem 4

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE HEARINGS

PROCEDURE SUMMARY

INTRODUCTION

1. The Chair introduces himself and invites other Members, Council officers, Police, Applicant
and Objectors to do the same.

2. The Chair invites Members to disclose any prior contacts (before the hearing) with the
parties or representations received by them

3. The Chair explains the procedure to be followed by reference to this summary which will

be distributed.

NON-ATTENDANCE BY PARTY OR PARTIES

4. If one or both of the parties fails to attend, the Chair decides whether to:
(i) grant an adjournment to another date, or
(i) proceed in the absence of the non-attending party.

Normally, an absent party will be given one further chance to attend.

TOPIC HEADINGS

5. The Chair suggests the “topic headings” for the hearing. In the case of the majority  of
applications for variation of hours, or other terms and conditions, the main topic is:

Whether the extensions of hours etc. applied for would conflict with the four
licensing objectives i.e.

(i) the prevention of crime and disorder,

(i) public safety,

(i)  the prevention of public nuisance, and

(iv)  the protection of children from harm.

6. The Chair invites comments from the parties on the suggested
topic headings and decides whether to confirm or vary them.

WITNESSES

7. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by a party to call a withess and decides any
such request.

8. Only if a witness is to be called, the Chair then asks if there is a request by an opposing party
to “cross-examine” the witness. The Chair then decides any such request.

DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE

9. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by any party to
introduce late documentary evidence.

10. If so, the Chair will ask the other party if they object to the
admission of the late documents.

11. If the other party do object to the admission of documents which
have only been produced by the first party at the hearing, then the
documents shall not be admitted.

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\9\0\5\A100011509\SubCommitteeProcedurechecklistv30.doc




Page 2

12. If the other party object to documents produced late but before the
hearing, the following criteria shall be taken into account when the
Chair decides whether or not to admit the late documents:

(i) What is the reason for the documents being late?

(ii) Will the other party be unfairly taken by surprise by the late documents?

(i) Will the party seeking to admit late documents be put at a major disadvantage if
admission of the documents is refused?

(iv)  Is the late evidence really important?

(v)  Would it be better and fairer to adjourn to a later date?

THE LICENSING OFFICER’S INTRODUCTION

13.  The Licensing Officer introduces the report explaining, for
example, the existing hours, the hours applied for and the
comments of the other Council Services or outside official bodies.
This should be as “neutral” as possible between the parties.

14.  The Licensing Officer can be questioned by Members and then by
the parties.

THE HEARING

15. This takes the form of a discussion led by the Chair. The Chair can
vary the order as appropriate but it should include:

(i) an introduction by the Objectors’ main representative

(i) an introduction by the Applicant or representative

(i)  questions put by Members to the Objectors

(iv)  questions put by Members to the Applicant

(V) questions put by the Objectors to the Applicant

(vi)  questions put by the Applicant to the Objectors

CLOSING ADRESSES

16.  The Chair asks each party how much time is needed for their
closing address, if they need to make one.

17.  Generally, the Objectors make their closing address before the
Applicant who has the right to the final closing address.

THE DECISION

18. Members retire with the Committee Clerk and legal representative
to consider their decision including the imposition of conditions.

19. The decision is put in writing and read out in public by the
Committee Clerk once Members have returned to the meeting.

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\9\0\5\A100011509\SubCommitteeProcedurechecklistv30.doc




Page 3 Agenda Item 5

HARINGEY COUNCIL

Agenda Item
Page No. 1

| Licensing Act 2003 Licensing Sub-Committee on 16" April 2008

Report title: Application for a Review of a Premises Licence at MIZGIN RESTAURANT
485 GREEN LANES, LONDON N4

Report of: The Lead Officer Licensing

Ward(s)HARRINGAY |

1. Purpose

To consider an application by The Enforcement Services Manager for a review of
MIZGIN RESTAURANT, 485 Green Lanes, London N4. '

Summary of application

Eubert Malcolm — Service Manager Enforcement Response and Responsible Authority under
the Licensing Act 2003 has requested a review on the grounds that the operators are not
promoting the statutory objectives of:

. preventing crime and disorder

Date review application served: 07" March 2008

In accordance with regulation 38 of the Licensing Act 2003 (Premises and Club Premises
Certificates) Regulations 2005, officers arranged for notices of the review to be published
for 28 days on the affected premlses on the public notice board at the Civic Centre and on
the Councils website.

A copy of the review application and supporting documents are at appendix 2

2. Officers Observations

In determining this application the Licensing Sub Committee must have regard to the:

21  (a) need to promote the four licensing objectives
(b) representations
(c) relevant sections of the statutory guidance to licensing authorities
(appendix 5) '

(d) relevant sections of the Ilcensmg authority’s statement of licensing policy
{appendix 6) _




Page 4

Report authorised by: Robin Payne............... .~ W

% // Assisfant Director Enforcement Services

Contact Officer: Ms Daliah Barrett ~Wi|liams_ Telephone: 020 8489 8232

3. Access to information:

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

Background Papers

The following Background Papers are used in the preparation of this Report:
File: MIZGIN :

The Background Papers are located at Enforcement Service, Civic Centre, High Road Wood

Green N22




4,

41

Page 5

Page No. 2
REPORT

Background

The premises applied for a premises license in November 2005 to allow late
night refreshment on the premises between the hours of 23.00pm — 2.00a.m, the

- application was refused following a hearing. Mr Kovaycin then appealed to the

4.2

5.0

Magistraies Court. The license was granted Sunday to Thursday 2300 to 0000
and Friday to Thursday 2300 to 0100. The current license is attached at
Appendix 1. :
The premises is situaied in a terrace of shops with residential accommodation
above, there are a number of late night refreshments in the surrounding area.

Licensable activities authorised by the Licence:
Supply of Alcohol

Late Night Refreshment

The times the Licence authorises the carrying out of licensable
activities:

Provision of Late Night Refreshment

Monday to Sunday 2300 to 02.00
Supply of Alcohol
Monday to Sunday 09.00am to 00.00

The opening hours of the premises:

Monday to Sunday 09.00 to 2.00

Where the Licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on
and/or off supplies:

Supply of alcohol for consumption both ON and OFF the premises.

The designated premises supervisor is: Mr Nizamettin Kovaycin

Details of the Application for Review. Appendix 2

The Enforcement Services manager has brought the review because of the
constant breaches of the conditions of the license by the premises license
holder.

The documents produced by the Enforcement Manager covers a period
between March 2006 — February 2008. They demonstrate that the

license holder has knowingly continued to offer licensable activity beyond the
times permitted by the license.

RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS (CONSULTATION)

Responsible authorities:



Page 6
Page 4

5.1 Comments of Metropolitan Police
No comments received on this matter

5.2 Comments of Child Protection Agency or Néminee
No comments received on this matter

5.3 Interested Parties —

A representation has been received from The Ladder Safety Partnership.
which reiterates the disregard shown by the license holder in keeping to the
terms of the license.

6.0 POLICY CONSIDERATIONS

6.1  The following provisions of the Licensing Act 2003 apply to this application:
Section 13(3) (definition of interested parties)
Section 51-53 (review of premises licenses)

In determining the application the Licensing Sub Committee can take such steps as it
considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing objective, which are:

1. Take no further action

2. to issue formal warnings to the premises supervisor and /or premises license
holder

modify the conditions of the license

exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the license

remove the designated premises supervisor

suspend the license for a period not exceeding three months

revoke the license.

No oA W

Where the Licensing Sub Commitiee takes steps mentioned in'3 or 4 it may provide
that the modification or exclusion is to have effect for one such period (not exceeding
three months) as it may specify. The licensing sub committee is asked to give full-
reasons for its decision.

The Licensing Sub Committee must make its decision within 5 working days of the
end of the hearing. Any decision of the Licensing Sub Committee is stayed from
coming into effect for 21 days from the date of the decision, pending any appeal that
might be made and the determination of that appeal. Any party to the proceedings
may appeal against the decision of the decision of the Licensing Sub Committee.

8.2 The following provisions of the Secretary of State’s guidance apply to this
application: Paras 11.1 — 11.10, 11.14 - 11.21. These provisions are
attached at appendix 5.

6.3 The following paragraphs of the licensing authority’s statement of licensing policy
apply to this application; 24.1 -24.2, 25.1 — 25.7, these provisions are attached at
appendix 6.



6.4

Page 7
Page 5

The Licensing Sub Committee is reminded that the Human Rights Act 1998
guarantees the right to a fair hearing for all parties in the determination of
their civil rights. The Act also provides for the protection of property which
may include licences in existence, and the protection of private and family life.



Page 8

REVIEW APPLICATION

APP 1






LICEN®ING ACT 2005

Sections 51 and 87 Danc 1N

HARINGEY COUNCIL&

20
=T AL

Application for the review of a premises
licence or club premises certificate under
the Licensing Act 2003

N

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Reference number:

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that
your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary. You
may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records

@ 1/We THE ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH AUTHORITY

apply for the review of a [premises licence under section 51]
[club premises certificate under section 87] of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises

described in Part 1 below

Part 1 - Premises or club premises details

description
MIZGIN RESTAURANT 485 GREEN LANES N4 1AJ

Postal address of premises or club premises, or if none, Ordnance SuryefEvbi Reifli@icé 6O UNGIL

221

=
=
m

ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES DIRECT|0

0 7.MAR 2008
RECEIVED

Post town LONDON Postcode (if kWﬁ)C CENTRE HIGH RD N2 8l.E

Telephone number (if any)

MR NIZAMETTIN KOVACYIN

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if known)

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known)

1 LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENTS

Part 2 - Applicant details

Iam Please fick v yes
1) an interested party  (please complete section (A) or (B) below) (]

a) a person living in the vicinity of the premises []

b) a body representing persons living in the vicinity of the premises ]

c) a person involved in business in the vicinity of the premises ]

d) a body representing persons involved in business in the vicinity of the premises []
Delete any waords in square brackets which do not apply
(1) Insert name and address of relevant licensing authority and its reference number (optional)
2y Insert name(s) of applicant(s)
Cat.No. LA 51-87 Printed by under licence from Shaw & Sons Ltd "LFU 27093 {(1.1)

{01322 821100). Crown Copyright. Reproduced by permission of the Controller of HMSO.



Please tick v yes

_ _ Pav%e 11
2) a responsible authority (please complete (C} belo @/
3) a member of the club to which this application relates (please complete (A) below) ]

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)

Mr ] Mrs [] Miss [ | Ms [ ] Other title

{for example, Rev)

Surname First names

Please fick v yes Day Month  Year
[ am 18 years old or over [] Date of birth o

Current address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
{opticnal)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Name and address

Post town . Postcode

Day Month Year=
Date of birth !

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address
{optional) '

LA 51-87



(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address POy Te

MR EUBERT MALCOLM
ENFORCEMENT RESPONSE SERVICE MANAGER
2™ FLOOR 639 HIGH ROAD TOTTENHAM LONDON N17 8BD

Post town LONDON Postcode

Telephone number (if any) 0208 489 5520

E-mail address
{optional)

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)
Please tick ¥ one or more boxes

1) the prevention of crime and disorder
2) public safety

3) the prevention of public nuisance

E]DEJISK

4) the protection of children from harm

Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 1)

An appeal hearing took place on 19" September 2006 at Highgate Magistrates court this was to appeal
against the decision by Haringey Council not to grant Mr Kovacyin a late night premises licence.

Following the deliberation of the evidence for and against the licence the court gave a decision to allow 3
licence but limited the hours to lam in the morning following Friday and Saturday nights and to midnight
on Sundays to Thursdays.

Noise enforcement

Haringey Noise Team gave evidence during the hearing that there have been problems in the past with nois
from the restaurant -ventilation system causing a noise problem to the resident(s) who live above the sho
which led to a statutory noise abatement notice being issued on 11th July 2003. Mr Kovacyin had breache
the order and was subsequently fined by the court.

After the court had heard from Haringey Noise Team Manager Mr Derek Pearce and a resident who live
above the restaurant the court imposed a condition, that the extract ventilation system should be upgrade
and or modified in order to dissipate the odours away from the building. This should be done in liaison wit
the environmental health team and a competent contractor, who is acceptable to both parties, and for both
parties to agree the upgrade or modification plans. This work will need to be completed within threg
months from 19/09/2006. -

The operation of the extract ventilation system shall also cease at the cessation of the opening times.

Mr Kovacyin did carry out various works to the ventilation system but complaints have been received
indicating that premises is still opening past their permitted times The resulting noise from the ventilation
fan system is a unnecessary noise which is disturbing making it very hard for the resident above to sleep at
night.

Seven complaints pertaining to noise from the ventilation system have been received during September
2006- September 2007 '

LA 51-87



Please provide as much information as possipje fo support the application
age Eﬁ?

A visit was made on 15" June 2007 regarding noise from the ventilation system the fan was audible but
not a nuisance on that occasion - as system is noisy the noise team recommended it to be checked out
by an engineer but no evidence has been provided that this has been done.

Planning Enforcement

There is currently an open case for Mizgin Restaurant regarding departure from Granted Hours of
Operation - reports have been received that the business is not closing at permitted times.

Brief history — This restaurant was granted Planning Permission after appealing Council's decision to
refuse extension of their hours of business , the hours granted for opening were set as: open to 12am

Sunday to Thursday; 1am Friday and Saturday.

An enforcement notice has been served in 2002 to cease using these premises as a social club - the file
was closed as the notice was complied with, but the notice is still effective for the property.

Licensing out of hours Enforcement

Haringey Council Enforcement officers carry out late night patrols throughout the borough. On several
occasions officers have found Mizgin Restaurant open for business after the permitted hours as stated in
the premises licence. ,

There is also one offence pending prosecution {officer Mark Eastwood) for trading after permitted

hours.

The following table shows all sanctions to date for these offences.

SANCTION OFFENCE/DATE CUTCOME LEAD OFFICER
TYPE
Prosecution | Using premises as a Found guilty-Fined £1,500; £300 for Mr B Ellick
night café when it was first offence,£500 for second offence Environmental
not licensed. 3 offences. | and £700 for third offence. Costs Crime Group
$.15(1)(b) of the London | awarded £955.00 Tactical
Local Authorities Act Total - £3,955.00 Enforcement
1990. Officer
Hearing date:
28™ March 2008
Prosecution | Dumping waste on the Found guilty- fined £300 and £250 Miss D Feeley
public highway outside cost. Environmental
of permitted times and | Total - £550.00 Crime Group
failure to provide waste Tactical
transfer documenis. Enforcement
Sections 33&34 EPA Officer
1990
Hearing Date
10/10/2006
Prosecution | Using premises as a Found guilty — 2 offences 14" and Miss D Feeley
night café when it was 28™ May 06- Court heard both cases Environmental
not licensed. Contrary (Brian Ellick below) together- Total Crime Group
to Licensing Act 2003 fines for 2 offences of operating Tactical
Hearing Date without a premises licence for Mr Enforcement
10/10/2006 Nizamettin Kovaycin £5,700 and Officer
costs £500
Total - £6,200.00
Prosecution | Using premises as a Found Lguilty —4 offences 22™ Mr B Ellick
night café when it was Jan,25" Feb, 5 March, and 12 Environmental
not licensed. Contrary March 2006- Court heard both cases Crime Group
to Licensing Act 2003 (Dianne Feeley above) together- Tactical
Hearing date Total fines for 6 offences of operating Enforcement
10/10/2008 without a premises licence for Mr Officer
Total fine for Mr Eric Kovaycin £2,100 .
and £200 costs
Total - £2,300.00
Prosecution | Trading after permitted Found guilty — 3 offences — Licence Miss D Feeley
ok o hours contrary to holder Mr N Kovacyin failed to appear Environmental
RSO Licensing Act 2003 in court for trial. This case was Crime Group
4 offences originally heard in April 07 where Mr Tactical




04/02/2008 offence dated 24/12/06 but not guilty Officer
to other m so trigl was set for
04/09/07; gﬁacir was released
on Bail to appear for trial. His

_ Solicitors made a request to the court
to have case put back as he was
abroad, but court refused. The case
was heard in Mr Kovacyin's absence
and he was found guilty. A Warrant
without bail was issued for the arrest
of Mr Kovacyin- this is the first time a
warrant without bail has been given
for a licensing case.

Mr Kovacyin was arrested and bailed
| to appear at Tottenham Magistrates.

A request to have the case reopened

was %ranted and a trail took place on

the 4 February 2008. '

The court found Mr Kovacyin guilty of

3 offences.

Total fines for 3 offences £2,700 and

£1,000 costs awarded.

Total £3,700

RECCOMADATION:

The owner of Mizgin Mr Kovacgin has shown complete disregard for licensing law and in
doing so is breaching the licensing objective of “Crime and Disorder” therefore I recommend a
complete revocation of his premises license based on the information supplied above.



Have you made an application for review relai'Slg to thc—;lse premises before? ]
age

_ Day_ Month  Year
If yes, please state the date of that application |

If you have made representations before relating to these premises, please state what they were
and when you made them.

Please tick v yes

* | have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible []

authorities and the premises licence holder or club holding the club
premises certificate, as appropriate

* |understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my ]
application will be rejected

LA 51-87



1o AN UrrCNVh, LIADLD VN VUNVILIIVIN TV A TINE U 1TV RLYLL 9 VI 1L 9 ANPARL
SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE HCENSINg ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT
IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPEI@GFoN .

Part3 - Signatures {please read guidance note 3)

Signature of applicant or applicant's solicitor or other duly authorised agent  (please read guidance note 4)
If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature 2 \\Q\ b L,.

Date " \ugecy Zoo€

Capacity Zeeui (e MAJAGCe RafeeCeatot  Reégpace .

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 3)

Paost town Posicode

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an email address your e-mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

1. The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.

2. Please list any additional information or details, for example dates of problems which are included in the
arounds for review, if available.

3. The application form must be signed.

4. An applicant's agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they have
actual authority to do so.

5. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

LA 51-87



Page 17

LONDON BOROUGH OF HARINGEY

Environmental Services (Enforcement)

STATEMENT OF WITNESS
{Criminal Procedure Rules 2005 r27.1 (1);
Criminal Justice Act, 1967, Section 9;
Magistrates' Court Act, 1980, Section 5B)

Statement of: Miss Dianne Feeley .

Age of Witness: Over 18

This Statement, consisting of 2 pages signed by me, is true to the best of my knowledge and
belief and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if |
have wilfully stated in it anything which | know to be false or do not believe to be true.

Signed: Dated:

1.

[ confirm that | am the above named person. | am employed by Haringey Council as an
Enforcement Officer, working within the Environmental Crime Group. | have held this
position for one year. | have Delegated Authority to carry out work on behalf of Haringey
Council with regards to the, London Local Authorities Act 1980 and the Licensing Act 2003.

| work with my colleague Mr Brian Ellick and our duties include the inspection of premises {o
ensure that these premises have the correct licences regarding the sale of alcohol, opening
hours and entertainment as required by the Licensing Act 2003..

Under the licensing Act 2003 individuals are permitted to apply to the local authority for a
licence to operate after 23.00 Hours. The Council records show that in January 2003 Mr
Nizamettin Kovacyin of Mizgin restaurant 485 Green Lanes applied to Haringey Council for
a premises licence to operate after 23.00 Hours but the application was refused. “This meant
that the business could not operate after 23.00 Hours or offer late night refreshments after
23.00 Hours Monday to Sunday.

| can confirm that | have examined the Heavy Enforcement Team files and computer
database for the premises located at 485 Green Lanes l.ondon N4 which is known as Mizgin
Restaurant. _

On 25" September 2005 my colleague Mr Brian Ellick was on duty in Green Lanes N4. At
03.00 hours he observed Mizgin restaurant open for business and offering food for sale. The
lights were on and there were approximately six people sitting inside eating and drinking.
Hot food was being cooked inside the premises and there were five hot plates adjacent to
the front window with food inside. Mr Ellick observed one male member of staff behind the
counter serving hot food {o individuals. Mr Ellick observed two males inside the premises
approach the counter and give the man behind the counter money. The two males then
exited the restaurant.

On Sunday 2™ October 2005 my colleague Mr Brian Ellick was on duty in Green Lanes N4.
At 03.55 hours he observed Mizgin restaurant open for business and offering food for sale.
Mr Ellick stood outside the premises for approximately ten minutes and saw the lights on

. and six people seated inside eating and drinking. Hot food was being cooked on five hot

plates which were full of food. There was one male member of staff behind the counter and
he was preparing food. At 04.00 hours Mr Ellick observed two people enter the premises

Signed: .. e




Page 18

LONDON BOROUGH OF HARINGEY

Environmental Services (Enforcement)

and sit at a table. The man behind the counter noticed Mr Ellick and switched off the lights
inside the shop. Mr Ellick remained outside the premises for a further ten minutes and
observed the same man behind the counter proceed to serve food to persons seated inside
the restaurant.

. On Sunday 16" October 2005 my colleague Mr Brian Ellick was on duty in Green Lanes N4.
At 02.45 hours he observed Mizgin restaurant open and offering food for sale. The lights
were on and there were three men behind the counter preparing hot food. On seeing Mr
Ellick, one of the men switched off the lights. Mr Ellick could see approximately six people
inside the restaurant eating and drinking. Four men were seen to give money to one of the
men behind the counter and then leave the premises.

[ can confirm that a prosecution was brought against Mizgin restaurant by Haringey Council
for the above three offences conirary to section 15(1)(b) of the London Local Authorities Act
1990. The date of this hearing was 28" March 2006. 1 have included the outcome of this
case in paragraph fifteen of my statement dated 5" September. 20086.




Page 19

LONDON BOROUGH OF HARINGEY

Environmental Services (Enforcement)

STATEMENT OF WITNESS
(Criminal Procedure Rules 2005 r27.1 (1),
Criminal Justice Act, 1967, Section 9;
Magistrates’ Court Act, 1980, Section 5B)

Statement of: Miss Dianne Feeley

Age of Witness: Over 18

This Statement, consisting of 2 pages signed by me, is true to the best of my knowledge and
belief and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if |
have wilfully stated in it anything which | know to be false or do not believe to be true.

Signature:
Date:

. My name is Miss Dianne Feeley, | am employed by Haringey Council as a Enforcement Officer,
working within the Environmental Crime Group. | have Delegated Authority to carry out work on
behalf of Haringey Council with regards to the Environmental Protection Act 1990. As part of my
duties | was engaged in a waste monitoring exercise on Saturday 25" February 2006 in Green
Lanes area. This was to check that residential and business properties were not placing waste
on the public highway outside of the authorised collection days and banding times contrary to
the Environmental Protection Act 1990. :

. The waste collection times for the Green Lanes area is every morning 08.00 to 09.00am and
every evening 09.00pm to 10.00pm there is no Saturday evening collection. There are signs
placed on lamp post coilumns all along Green Lanes showing these collection times.

. At approximately 23.40 Hours | found one plastic waste bag on the highway outside of 485
Green Lanes N4 1AN, | produce a photograph taken of the bag as exhibit DF/1. After searching
this bag | found a till receipt for Mizgin Restaurant 485 Green Lanes Haringey N4 dated 25"
February 20086, | produce this as exhibit DF/2.1 took a photograph of this receipt at the time of
finding it and produce this photograph.as exhibit DF/3. | also found two pieces of paper which
appear to be food order slips; | exhibit these as DF/4 and DF/5.

. On my return to my office | uploaded the digital photographs from my digital camera onto my
work computer. | can confirm that the photographs that [ have produced have not been edited
or altered. '

. Onthe 11" March 2006 at approximately 23.45 Hours | hand delivered a letter and a
Environmental Protection Act 1990 section 34 notice to Mr Nizamettin Kovacyin the owner of
Mizgin Restaurant address to 485 Green Lanes London N4 1AN. The notice required Mr
Kovacyin to produce evidence of waste transfer notes; [ produce a copy of the letter dated 10t
March 2006 as exhibit DF/6 and a copy of the notice as exhibit DF/7.

. As no reply to the notice had been received within the 14 day specified time, | sent another
letter and notice to Mr Kovaycin on 27" March 2006 giving him seven more days to furnish me
with the required documents. 1 produce a copy of the letter as exhibit DF/8 and a copy of the

Signed: s




Page 20

LONDON BOROUGH OF HARINGEY
Environmental Services (Enforcement)




Page 21

LONDON BOROUGH OF HARINGEY
Environmental Services (Enforcement)

STATEMENT OF WITNESS
(Criminal Procedure Rules 2005 r27.1 (1);
Criminal Justice Act, 1967, Section 9;
Magistrates' Court Act, 1980, Section 5B8)

Continuaiion of statement: Miss D Feeley

notice as exhibit DF/9.

. | can confirm | have checked my records and no correspondence have been received to date
from Mr Kovacyin. :

Signed: .. e




| Page 22
LONDON BOROUGH OF HARINGEY
Environmental Services (Enforcement)

Signed: ....




Page 23

LONDON BOROUGH OF HARINGEY

Environmental Services (Enforcement)

STATEMENT OF WITNESS
(Criminal Procedure Rules 2005 r27.1 (1);
Criminal Justice Act, 1967, Section 9;
Magistrates' Court Act, 1980, Section 5B)

Statement of: Miss Dianne Feeley
Age of Witness: Over 18

This Statement, donsis’cing of 2 pages signed by me, is true to the best of my knov;iledge and
belief and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if |
have wilfully stated in it anything which [ know to be false or do not believe to be true.

Signed: Dated:

1. | confirm that | am the above named person. 1 am employed by Haringey Council as an
Enforcement Officer, working within the Environmental Crime Group. | have held this
position for one year. | have Delegated Authority to carry out work on behalf of Haringey
Council with regards to the Environmental Protection Act 1990, the Highways Act 1980,
London Local Authorities Act 1990 and the Licensing Act 2003.

2. My duties include the inspection of premises to ensure that these premises have the correct
licences regarding the sale of alcohol, opening hours and entertainment as required by the
Licensing Act 2003.

3. Under the licensing Act 2003 individuals are permitted to apply to the local authority for a
licence to operate after 23.00 Hours. The Council records show that in January 2006 Mr
Nizamettin Kovacyin of Mizgin restaurant 485 Green Lanes applied to Haringey Council for
a premises licence to operate after 23.00 Hours but the application was refused. This meant
that the business could not operate after 23.00 Hours or offer late night refreshments after
23.00 Hours Monday to Sunday. | can confirm that an appeal date has been set for 19"
September 2006 regarding the refusal of this licence.

4. On Sunday 14™ May 2006 | was on duty in Green Lanes N4 and N8 with my colleague Mr
Brian Ellick at 02.00 Hours | observed Mizgin restaurant 485 Green Lanes N4 open for
business, the lights were on, food cooking and food was in the hot plates adjacent to the
front window . There were two men behind the counter area one of these men [ know to be
Mr Eric Kovacyin . There were five customers sitting at tables eating and drinking. [ waited
outside and watched as a man entered the restaurant and placed an order with a member of
staff behind the counter. At 02.16 Hours | saw the same member of staff prepare and serve
the waiting customer with a doner kebab and one can of coke. The customer then paid for
his goods and left the-shop. | took three photographs one showing the business sign and
interior lights on which | exhibit as DF/1 the next photograph shows the door sign displaying
open and a member of staff serving table customers, | exhibit this as DF/2 and the third
photograph shows a male customer waiting for his order while a man | know as Mr Eric
Kovacyin and another member of staff prepare food, | exhibit this as DF/3.

5. On Saturday 27" May 2006 at 23.30 Hours | was making my way to meet my colleague Mr
B Ellick to commence our duties. As | drove along Green Lanes | observed that Mizgin

Signed: .o e




Page 24

LONDON BOROUGH OF HARINGEY
Environmental Services (Enforcement)

restaurant 485 Green Lanes N4 was open for business. During the course of my duties on
Sunday 28" May 20086 at 00.55 | observed Mizgin restaurant open for business, the lights
were on, food cooking and in the hot plates. There were eight customers sitting at tables
eating and drinking. | observed one male customer order food at the counter and | waited
outside with my colleague Mr B Ellick and watched as the customer was served with hot
food in exchange for money and then leave the premises. My colieague and | spoke with a
man that | knew as Mr Eric Kovacyin who insisted that they held a licence to remain open
until 02.00 Hours we informed Mr Eric Kovacyin that he did not have licence and that he
should close immediately to which he agreed. As we were leaving the restaurant we then

. observed five new customers enter and take seats at a table. | waiched as Mr Eric Kovacyin
approached them, and ask what they would like to order he did not turn them away; we
then left the premises and carried on with our duties. | took two photographs the first
photograph shows the restaurant open with food cooking and customers can be seen at the
rear seated at a table | exhibit this as DF /4 and the second photograph shows customers
at the counter and the door sign displaying open, | exhibit this as DF/5. | then left and
continued with my duties.

SIgNed: o e




Page 25

LONDON BOROUGH OF HARINGEY
Environmental Services (Enforcement)

Signed:



Page 26

LONDON BOROUGH OF HARINGEY
Environmental Services (Enforcement)

. STATEMENT OF WITNESS
{Criminal Procedure Rules 2005 r27.1 (1);
) Criminal Justice Act, 1967, Section 9,
Magistrates' Court Act, 1980, Section 5B)

Statement of: Miss Dianne Feeley
Age of Witness: Over 18

This Statement, consisting of 4 pages signed by me, is true to the best of my knowledge and
belief and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if |
have wilfully stated in it anything which | know to be false or do not believe to be true.

Signed: _ Dated:

1. | confirm that | am the above named person. | am employed by Haringey Council as an
Enforcement Officer, working within the Environmental Crime Group. | have held this
position for one year. | have Delegated Authority to carry out work on behalf of Haringey
Council with regards to the Environmental Protection Act 1990, the nghWays Act 1980,
London Local Authorities Act 1990 and the Licensing Act 2003.

2. My duties inciude the inspection of premises to ensure that these premises have the correct
licences regarding the sale of alcohol, opening hours and entertainment as required by the
Licensing Act 2003. Also as part of my duties | carry out checks of the public highway in
relation to waste issues; this is to make sure that waste is not left on the public footway

~ outside of authorised collection times.

3. Under the Jicensing Act 2003 individuals are permitted to apply to the local authority for a
licence to operate after 23.00 Hours. The Council records show that in January 2003 Mr
Nizamettin Kovacyin of Mizgin restaurant 485 Green Lanes applied to Haringey Council for

a premises licence to operate after 23.00 Hours but the application was refused. This meant

that the business could not operate after 23.00 Hours or offer late night refreshments after
23.00 Hours Monday to Sunday.

4. | can confirm that | have examined the Heavy Enforcement Team files and computer

database for the premises located at 485 Green Lanes London N4 which is known as Mizgin

Restaurant.

5. On Saturday 19" November | was on duty with my colleague Brian Ellick; | commenced my
duties at 00.30 Hours and worked until 04.50 Hours. As part of my duties | was carrying out

checks on premises to ascertain if they were complying with the conditions of their licence or

if they were operating without a licence. At approximately 02.15 Hours | drove passed
Mizgin | could see the lights on, the door sign displayed open and | could see customers
sitting at tables eating and drmklng

6. On Sunday 22 January 2006 | was on duty with my colleague Mr Brian Ellick. | was

(5 heckmg licensed premises to ascertain whether or not the premises were complying with

&

the relevant legislation and conditions of their licence. At approximately 02.30 Hours |
observed Mizgin restaurant at 485 Green Lanes open for business. | stood outside and
observed the entrance door wide open, the lights were on and approximately four people

SIgned: ..o e

oA

~




T R R T T T e e TR S T T T e o A e
T

LONDON BOROUGH OF HARINGEY
Environmental Services (Enforcement)

Continuation of statement of Miss Dianne Feeley

were seated inside eating and drinking at tables. Hot food was being cooked inside the
premises. There were approximately five hot plates inside the premises adjacent to the
window. Each hot plate contained a quantity of food. There were two males working behind
the counter. One of thé men working behind the counter | knew to be Mr Eric Kovacyin.

7. At approximately 02.35 Hours | observed a customer enter the premises and approach the
counter. One of the men behind the counter prepared a quantity of food then gave it to the
customer in exchange for money. The customer then left the premises.

8. | was on duty on Saturday 25" February 2006 at 23.40 Hours with my manager Mr Robert
Curtis and my colleague Mr Brian Ellick , | ocbserved Mizgin Restaurant open for business, |
stood outside and saw two customers seated inside the premises, there was food cooking,

S the lights were on and the door sign showed open. | could see that the exiractor fan was

‘D(\"‘ operating as the smoke from the cooking food was being drawn upwards. There were two
v . __ males working behind the counter. | took two photographs one showing the door sign
@( marked as open and customers sitting at tables which | exhibit as DF/1 and the second
photograph showing food in the hot plates and member of staff behind counter, [ exhibit this

as DF/2.

9. | stood outside and observed the restaurant for approximately twenty minutes. .During this
time | observed a man enter the premises and order food. One of the men working behind
the counter prepared hot food and then gave this to the waiting customer in exchange for
money, the customer then ieft the premises.

10.As | was about to leave | noticed a plastic sack of waste deposited on the Public Highway
outside Mizgin restaurant, after searching the bag | found some receipts from Mizgin
restaurant, | produce a photograph of the receipts as exhibit DF/3 and a photograph of the
waste as exhibit DF/4.] spoke with a Mr Eric Kovacyin who told me he was the brother of the
owner of Mizgin restaurant. Mr E Kovacyin told me that another member of staff had put the
waste outside of his shop, |'told Mr E Kovacyin that it was an offence to place waste on the
Public Highway outside of authorised collection times.

11. Following an investigation into the waste offences a case is now pending legal proceedings
and is due to be heard in court on the 10" October 2006 for offences contrary to section

33(1) and 34(1) of the Environmental Protection Act 1990.

12.0n Sunday 5% March 2006 | was on duty in Green Lanes N4 and N8 with my colleague Mr
Brian Ellick, at approximately 00.00 Hours | observed Mizgin restaurant 485 Green Lanes
open, the lights were on and the door sign was turned to show open, food was cooking and
A there was food in the hot plates adjacent to front shop window, the extractor fan was on as |
%‘(\ could see the smoke from cooking food being drawn upwards. | could see three customers
Y sitting at tables eating and drinking beverages. | stood outside and | observed one male
&- customer enter the shop | watched as the customer was served with wrapped food in
exchange for money that he paid to a member of staff behind the counter | know this
person fo be Mr Eric Kovacyin the brother of the owner. My colleague Mr B Ellick took four
photographs, one of the outside of the premises which is produced as exhibit DF/5, the
second photograph showing the hot plates which is exhibited as DF/6,the third photograph

e

Signed: e e e




Page 28
LONDON BOROUGH OF HARINGEY

Environmental Services (Enforcement)

Continuation of statement of Miss Dianne Feeley

shows the illuminated sign outside the shop which is exhibited as DF/7 and the fourth
photograph shows the door sign displaying open this is exhibited as DF/8.

13.Mr E Kovacyin came out of the shop and spoke with my colleague Mr Brian Ellick, Mr Ellick
told Mr E Kovacyin that as the shop did not hold a licence to be open past 23.00 Hours he
should be closed at this time. Mr Eric Kovacyin told Mr Ellick that he had received a hand
delivered letter from Haringey Council which stated that the restaurant should close at
23.00 Hours and that he had passed this letter onto his solicitors. He said that this leiter
was delivered by a black woman. He also said that his brother would be back in the country
in one week. At approximately 00.20 Hours | took one photograph which shows Mr Eric
Kovagyin serving a male customer which | exhibit as DF/9. At approximately 01.00 Hours |
walked back past Mizgin restaurant and | observed that they were still open, lights on and
food in hot plates.

14.0n Saturday 11" March 2006 | was on duty in Green Lanes N4 and N8 with my Manager Mr

deliver a letter addressed to the owner of Mizgin restaurant Mr Nizamettin Kovacyin the

yﬁf)bert Curtis at 23.45 Hours | went into Mizgin restaurant 485 Green Lanes N4 fo hand
(&

Qv

letter was requesting proof of a waste contract for this business. | can confirm that the
business was open during my visit, the lights were on, food cooking the door sign showed
open and | observed five customers sitting at tables eating and drinking. | spoke with Mr Eric
Kovacyin and told him that he should close at 23.00 Hours as he did not have a licence to
stay open past this time; Mr Eric Kovacyin told me that the owner was away and that his
solicitor is dealing with the licence. :

15.1 can confirm that a prosecution was brought against Mizgin restaurant by Haringey Council
for three offences contrary to section 15(1)(b) of the London Local Authorities Act 1890. The
date of this hearing was 28" March 20086, the court found Mizgin restaurant guilty of all three
offences and fined Mizgin restaurant £300.00 for the first offence, £500.00 for the second
offence and £700.00 for the third offence, the court awarded costs of £955.00 for this case.

16.0n Sunday 29" April 2008 | was on duty in Green Lanes N4 and N8 with my colleague Mr
Brian Ellick. At approximately 23.40 Hours | abserved Mizgin restaurant 485 Green Lanes
N4 open for business, the lights were on, food cooking and food in the hot plates there were
three customers sitting at tables eating and drinking. We went into the shop and spoke with
Mr Eric Kovacyin the brother of the owner, Mr E Kovacyin told us that the restaurant now
has a licence to stay open until 02.00 Hours, we informed Mr E Kovacyin that this was not
the case but he was adamant that he now had a licence so we told him we would confirm
this with the Licensing Officer. At 02.25 Hours as | drove past this restaurant | observed the
lights on staff appeared to be cleaning and there were no customers inside.

17.0n Sunday 14" May 2006 | was on duty in Green Lanes N4 and N8 with my colleague Mr
Brian Ellick at 02.00 Hours | observed Mizgin restaurant 485 Green Lanes N4 open for
business, the lights were on, food cooking and in the hot plates there were five customers
sitting at tables eating and drinking. | waited outside and watched as a man entered the
restaurant and placed an order with a member of staff behind the counter. At 02.16 Hours |
saw the same member of staff prepare and serve the waiting customer with a doner kebab
and one can of coke. The customer then paid for his goods and left the shop. | took three
photographs one showing the business name and lights on which I exhibit as DF/10 the next
photograph shows the door sign displaying open and a member of staff serving tabie

R

Signed: .




Page 29

LONDON BOROUGH OF HARINGEY

Environmental Services (Enforcement)

customers, | exhibit this as DF/11 and the third photograph shows a male customer waiting
for his order while Mr Eric Kovacyin and ancther member of staff prepare food, | exhibit this
as DF/12.

18.0n Saturday 27" May 2006 at 23.30 Hours | was making my way to meet my colieague Mr
B Ellick to commence our duties. As | drove along Green Lanes | observed that Mizgin
restaurant 485 Green Lanes N4 was open for business. During the course of my duties on
Sunday 28" May 2006 at 00.55 | observed Mizgin restaurant open for business, the lights
were on, food cooking and in the hot plates. There were eight customers sitling at tables
eating and drinking. | observed one male customer order food at the counter and | waited
S outside with my colleague Mr B Ellick and watched as the customer was served with hot
A\ food in exchange for money and then leave the premises. My colleague and | spoke with Mr
Q / Eric Kovacyin who insisted that they held a licence to remain open until 02.00Hours we
informed Mr E Kovacyin that he did not have licence and that he should close immediately
to which he agreed. As we were leaving the restaurant we then observed five new
customers enter and take seats at a table. | watched as Mr E Kovacyin approached them,
and ask what they would like to order he did not turn them away; we then left the premises
and carried on with our duties. | took two photographs the first photograph shows the
restaurant open with food cooking and customers can be seen at the rear seated at a table
| exhibit this as DF /13 and the second photograph shows customers at the counter and the
door sign displaying open, | exhibit this as DF/14. | then left and continued with my duties.

19 | can confirm that the London Borough of Haringey are prosecuting Mr Nizamettin Kovacyin
and Mr Eric Kovacyin of Mizgin restaurant for four offences contrary to section 136(1)(a) and
{or 136(1)(b) of the Licensing Act 2003. The first hearing for this case was the 22" August
but this has been adjourned until the 10" October 2006.

20 1 can also confirm that | am in the process of preparing a case against Mizgin restaurant for

offences contrary to the Licensing Act 2003. | expect this case fo be with Haringey Criminal
Litigation Team by Friday 8" September 2006. : :

SIgned: ..o




RS
D wf g
LONDON BORQUGH OF HARINGEY ;§ PR
Environmental Services (Enforcement) c o \ \
N
. l - ,_.V_I ! k]
NI \
STATEMENT OF WITNESS : S | )
(Criminal Procedure Rules 2005 r27.1 (1); |

Criminal Justice Act, 1967, Section 9;
Magistrates' Court Act, 1980, Section 5B)

Statement of: Miss Dianné Feeley
Age of Witness: Over 18

This Statement, consisting of 3 pages signed by me, is true to the best of my knowledge and
belief and | make it knowing that, if if is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if |
have wilfully stated in it anything which | know to be false or do not believe to be true.

Signed: / W N ~ Dated: t%:#‘ Moch 2007+

1. | confirm that | am the above named person. | am employed by Haringey Council as an
Enforcement Officer, working within the Environmental Crime Group. | have held this
position for one year and five months. | have Delegated Authority to carry out work on behalf
of Haringey Council with regards to the Licensing Act 2003.

2. My duties include the inspection of premises to ensure that these premises have the correct
licences regarding the sale of alcohol, opening hours and entertainment as required by the
Licensing Act 2003. -

3. Under the licensing Act 2003 individuals are permitted to apply to the local authority for a
licence to operate after 23.00 Hours. The Council records show that on 9" October 2006 a
premises licence was issued to Mr Nizamettin Kovaycin for Mizgin restaurant 485 Green
Lanes Haringey London N4. | exhibit the premises licence as DF/1. The permitted times for
the provision of late night refreshments is stated on the licence as Sunday to Thursday
23.00 to 00.00 and Friday and Saturday as 23.00 to 01.00 hours. The premises licence was
granted foliowing an appeal hearing on the 19" of September 2008, during the hearing Mr
N Kovaycin told the court that if he is granted a premises licence he would adhere to the
permitted times. -

4. On Sunday 8" October 2006 | was on duty in Green Lanes N4 with mytolleague Mr Brian
Ellick. At 02.00 Hours | observed Mizgin restaurant 485 Green kahes N4 open for business,
the lights were on, food was being cooked and | could see-f6od in the hot plates adjacent to
the front window. The front door was wide open, there-Were two maie members of staff
behind the counter area one of these men [ knowA6 be the premises licence holder Mr
Nizamettin Kovacyin. | stood outside the restadrant and cbserved the member of staff
preparing food for a waiting customer wherwas standing at the counter, | watched as the
customer was given a hot wrapped or kebab, chips and a tin of coke in exchange for
money. At approximately 02.05 holrs two more customers entered the restaurant and
placed an order at the counter; Mr Kovacyin then proceeded to prepare hot food for these
customers as | could seg-fiim slicing hot meat from the rotating spit and place the cut meat
with salad into bread.&hd wrap up two kebabs. This was then given to the waiting customers
in exchange for mohey. | took three photographs which | exhibit as DF/2 showing the door
sign displayingopen, DF/3 showing Mr Kovacyin preparing food for the two waiting
customers-and DF/4 showing the customers waiting for their food. As the two customers

were paying f{c?ﬁ food another two customers entered and order food at the counter area
Signed: .........0 T /4 S
ot . ]

-




. On 30" O¢

atfirst | thoy
Signed; .......... y f

LONDON BOROUGH OF HARINGEY

Environmental Services. (Enforcement)

shop window and rémoved the meat frem the rotating spit and he then turned off the lights.
Two more customers entered, Mr ' € customers that he was closed. | asked
Mr Kovacyin what time he plied ‘one o'clock’ | asked why he was stil]
serving after two o'clock, he sdid that he was just closing after he had finished serving the
customers. | told Mr Kova In that | would pe reporting my findings and he replied ‘ ok report
me then’, | then Jeft the estaurant and continued with my duties. -

tober 2006 | obtained authority for directed Surveillance in line with Regulation
Investigatory Powers Act 2000 (RIPA),.This gave me the authority to carry out directed
surveillance at Mizgin restaurant 485 Green Lanes London N4 for the period of three
months commencing 5" November 2006.

. On Sunday 13t January 2007 | was on duty in Green Lanes N4 with my colleague Mr Brian

Ellick. At 01.25 hours | parked My car opposite Mizgin restaurant 485 Green Lanes London
N4 to carry out directed survelllance. | can confirm that it was g clear night, | couid clearly
see into the restaurant as the interior and exterior lights were On, my only obstruction was
the occasionaj passing traffic, | observed seven customers seated inside the restaurant, four
at one table and three at another. The premises licence holder Mr Kovacyin appeared to be
on his own, | could see him preparing hot food behing the counter, he was slicing meat from
the rotating spit and | could see him taking hot food from the hot plates, | knew this food was
hot as | could see steam rising. | produce a copy of my notes made at the timé as exhibit
DF/86. :

. On Saturday 20th January 2007 | was on duty in Green Lanes N4 with my colleague Mr

Brian Ellick. At 02.15 h were walking along Green Lanes opposite Mizgin restaurant,

ours we
g)aizgin restaurant was closed as | could see chairs on tables and the main

...




Page 32

LONDON BOROUGH OF HARINGEY

Environmental Services {Enforcement) -

lights were switched off. | was about to note this in my pocket book when | observed a male
enter the restaurant, we crossed over the Road and stood outside Mizgin | took one
- photograph which | produce as exhibit DF/ 7. | watched as the customer spoke to Mr _
Kovacyin who then began to take hot food out of a hot plate and place the steaming food
into a container we then went into the restaurant and observed Mr Kovacyin prepare a donor
kebab, he placed both items into a plastic bag and gave them to the waiting customer in
exchange for money. My colleague Mr Ellick then advised Mr Kovacyin to stop selling hot
food at this time of night. We then left and continued with our duties.




Page 33

London Borough of Haringey Ref: UE/ENF/NT
Urban Environment
Enforcement Service

Re Premises: Mizgin
Restaurant, 485 Green
Lanes, London N4 1AJ

Statement of Withess
(Criminal Procedure Rules 2005 r27.1(1)

Criminal Justice Act 1967 Section 9; and
Magistrates' Court Act 1980 s5B)

Statement of: : Mark Eastwood
Age of Witness: . Over 18 years
Address: : 639 High Road, London, N17 8BD.

This Statement, consisting of 3 pages signed by me, is true to the best of my
knowledge and belief and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, |
shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully stated in it anything which | know
to be false or do not believe to be true.

Dated:

1)

2)

| am employed by the London Borough of Haringey as an Out of Hours
Response Enforcement Officer. My duties include the inspection of any
premises within the London Borough of Haringey to ensure that the
premises hold the correct authorisation, namely a premises licence
issued under the Licensing Act 2003, by the Council, as the relevant
licensing Authority.

A premises licence allows a premises to carry on a licensable activity
on or from their premises namely: the sale by retail of alcohol, the
supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of a
member of a club, the provisions of regulated entertainment and the
provisions of late night refreshments. Within the ambit of regulated
entertainment this could include a performance of a play, an exhibition

of a film, an indoor sporting event, boxing or wrestling either indoors or

signed:



Page 34

outdoor, a performance of live music, any playing of recorded music
and a performance of dance or some similar description. They could
also provide entertainment facilities to make music for dancing or some
other similar facility.

3) Any premises that is looking to carry on any of the activities listed in
paragraph 2 should have applied for and been granted a premises
licence.

4) They must also ensure that where any premises licence has been
granted and is subject to certain conditions that those conditions are
adhered to. Some common conditions that require monitoring is the
hours that the premises is open and carries on the said licensable
activities.

5) Under the Licensing Act 2003, premises must apply for a licence if they
sell hot food and hot drinks after the hours of 11pm and until the hours
of 5am on or from their premises. Food or drink is considered “hot” if a)
before it is supplied it is heated on the premises or elsewhere to enable
it fo be consumed at a temperature above the ambient air temperature
and, at the time of supply, is above the temperature or b) after it is
supplied may be heated on the premises to enable it to be consumed
at a temperature above the ambient temperature.

6) Council records show that, Mr Nizamettin Kovaycin, of Mizgin
Restaurant, 485 Green Lanes, N4 1AJ, has a premises licence to
provide late night refreshments from 23:00hrs to 00:00hrs Sunday to
Thursday and from 23:00hrs to 01:00hrs Friday and Saturday. |
enclose a copy of the Premises Licence as MDE1.

7) | was on duty from 21:00hrs 31 December 2007 until 05:00hrs 1%
January 2008. At approximately 04:20hrs | visited the Mizgin
Restaurant, 485 Green Lanes, London N4 1HA. | observed the
restaurant was open for business. The door was open with a sign on
the door which said OPEN. The lights wer'e on and | could see food
cooking. There was a large spit of meat cooking turning in front of the
red hot heater behind it. [ could see food on the hot plates by the

window. | could see steam rising from the food.

Signed:



Page 35

8) | entered the premises and saw two customers standing at the counter.
| could see uncocked food displayed in the display case. | observed
one male member of staff cutting meat from the large spit of kebab
meat that was cooking. | also saw another male member of staff wrap
up the food, and take money as payment for it . The two customers
then left the restaurant.

9) | saw approximately ten people seated in the restaurant, eating and
drinking. The restaurant was very busy with customers. | had clear
visibility of the inside of the restaurant. There was no restriction on who
could enter the premises nor was there a charge for entry. The food
was being freshly prepared and served. The food did not appear to be
free of charge. 7

10)1 am aware that the licence for provision of late night refreshment
stipulates that such provision should cease at 00:00 hrs on a Monday
night and the business be closed at 00:00hrs.

11) | then left the restaurant, which was still open for business.

Signed:



Page 36 “Licensing Team \

Urban Environment, Technopark, Ashley Road, Tottenham, London N17 9LN
Tel: 020 8489 8232 Fax: 020 8489 5528

www_haringey.gov_uk

L
N\

=

Lead Officer {Licensing) Daliah Barrett -Williams Haringey Counci

Your ref:  LN/00003098
Date: 7% March 2008

7 Our ref:
Direct dial: 020 8489 8232

Email: Daliah.barrett@haringey.gov.uk

For a large print copy contact 020 8489 8232

Mr Nizamettin Kovaycin
56 Ermine House
Hoselle Street

London

N17 8DE

Dear Sir

Re: PREMISE LICENCE REVIEW APPLICATION - BY THE ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
TEAM - NOISE TEAM

Mizgun Restaurant, 485 Green Lanes, London, N4 1AJ

The Licensing Authority has been served with the attached application for a review of the
premises license by the Environmental Health Officer- Noise Team. The review is brought
about due to the ‘License Holder failing to uphold the licensing objectives and the licensing
conditions’.

This Authority is required to display public notices on the premises for 28 days and also
carry out a public notice. You are advised that the notices left on display in and around the
premises must not be defaced or tampered with in any way.

During the 28 day consultation period other Responsible Authorities and Interested Parties
are able to submit letters of representation to the Council.

You may also submit any evidence you feel will be relevant to your case at the review
hearing. ‘

It is intended that the matter is set before the Licensing Sub Committee in April 2008
Yours faithfully

DALIAH BARRETT-WILLIAMS
LICENSING LEAD OFFICER

TR

S

e ape AT CTT AT ThY I ST T




Page 37

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS LICENSING HEARING



MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUEPQQRMIBTEE B (2003 LICENSING ACT)
24 January 2006

Councillors Patel (Chair)*, Floyd*, E Prescott, Haley*
* denotes members present
LSC25 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda ltem 1)

Apologies were received from Councillor E Prescott who was substituted by
Councillor Haley

LSC26 URGENT BUSINESS (Agenda ltem 2)

ltem 7 on the Agenda (Lomnava) was withdrawn from the Agenda because
the applicant withdrew his application for a new premises license.

Item 8 on the Agenda (Bingol) was withdrawn from the Agenda because it
was mistakenly thought to be in ClIr. Haley’s ward and wili be heard at a later
date.

LSC27 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST (Agenda ltem 3)
No declarations of interest were received.

LSC28 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS OF LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE C
(Agenda ltem 4)

RESOLVED

That the Committee approves the minutes of the meetings of Licensing Sub-
Committee C of 8 December 2005.

LSC29 MIZGIN RESTAURANT, 485 GREEN LANES, N4 (Harringay ward): To
consider an application for a NEW Premises Licence (Agenda ltem 5).

The Licensing Officer, Daliah Barrett presented the Report for the New
Premises License to the Committee highlighting the current position in terms
of the operation of the premises. Ms Barrett reported that the premises had
been the centre of enforcement action. The applicant had kept the premises
open constantly on a 24 hour basis. The matter was taken to.court and costs
were awarded tot eh Council in the amount of £3000 for operating withouta
license. Mr Barrett finally reported that the premises had continued t operate.
on a 24 hour basis. Ms Barrett also highlighted to the Committee that the
current application was not for the sale of alcohol because the applicant did
not possess a personal license. Once this was received, the applicant could
then apply for a license for the sale of alcohol. Ms Barrett continued that there
had been a number of representations against the application. The
Enforcement Services had submitted comments to the application. The Noise
Team commented on the application and advised that this premise was
served with a noise abatement notice for noise emanating from the extractor
fan. The Heavy Enforcement Team had witnessed the premises open and



MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB-GOMMITIOE B (2003 LICENSING ACT)
24 January 2006

trading in the early hours of the morning and the matter had been referred to
legal. Ms Barrett highlighted that the Fire Officer had objected to the
application, but hat this had been withdrawn. The Planning Officer had
objected the application on the grounds that the premises were not permitted
to be operated between 07:00 or after midnight on Monday to Saturday and
not at all on Sundays or Bank Holidays under the terms of its planning
consent. Finally, Ms Barrett highlighted that there had been 3 letier of
objection to the applicant for interested parties.

The Chair invited questions to the Licensing Officer. The applicant, Mr
Nizamettin Kovaycin, asked Ms Barrett why the Enforcement Services
claimed the premises were opened for 24 hours. Ms Barrett replied by given
evidence of an occasion when the premises was found to be open at 05:00.
Councillor Haley asked Ms Barreit when the premises were last visited by
Enforcement Services. The reply was that Heavy Enforcement had visited in
January 2006, and the Noise Team had visited in December 2005. The Chair
asked why the Fire Officer had withdrawn his representation. Ms Barrett
replied that the fire equipment within the premises had been up-dated, but
that she was not sure if CCTV cameras had been installed. Mr Sygrave,
representing the Ladder Community Safety Partnership (LCSP), objector,
asked Ms Barrett to clarify the hours applied for. Ms Barrett confirmed that
although the application form itself stated 03:00 on Friday and Saturday
nights, the applicant had amended the hours to Monday to Sunday 08:00 to
02:00. :

The Chair invited the objectors to address the Committee. Mr Sharman, an
objector resident of Green Lanes, read out the conient of the letter of
representation re-emphasising that the premises was open on a 24 hour basis
and that there was considerable noise nuisance caused by the extractor fan to
the rear of the premises. [n a brief discussion between the objector and
Committee members, it was established that Mr Sharman had been a resident
at his property since 1989 and that he had no been consulted by the owner of
the premises before the extractor fan was installed. Mr Sharman stated that
he had approached the applicant numerous times and on one occasion was
pushed out of the premises by the manager.

Mr Mitesh Mashru, an objector of Green Lanes, echoed Mr Sharman's
concems about the application, with particular emphasis on the extractor. He
also raised an issue about the smell of cooking that emanates from the
premises 24 hours a day. Mr Mashru aiso stated that there was noise
nuisance from slamming doors and live music playing. He claimed that the
manager of the premises (also the applicant) was not at all approachable on
the occasions that when he had complained about the nuisances. The
applicant subsequently denied this claim as well as denying that live music
was played, stating that only recorded music some played. The Legal Advisor
to the Committee, Maria Bilbao, asked Mr Mashru to clarify the problem of
nuisance customers. Mr Mashru replied that there had been a problem in the
past but that at present, this was not so much of a problem due to the
presence of police in the area. He stated that he could not relate acts of crime
to the actual premises. Ms Mashru continued by stating that he had lived in



MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUBRau@mIOreE B (2003 LICENSING ACT)
24 January 2006 .

this vicinity of the premises for 20 years and had spoken to the applicant on -
numerous occasions, and reported issues to Haringey Council about dumped
rubbish which had not been properly tied up and stored in the alleyway that
led to his property. Finally, Mr Mashru confirmed that a reasonable
compromise to the application would be a 12midnight closure on weekends,
and 02:00 on weekends. This was also agreed with Mr Sharman.

Mr lan Sygrave addressed the Commiitee as objector on behalf of the LCSP.
He begun by stating that the premises was one of the worse cases of non- -
compliance in the Green Lanes area and urged the Committee to act
decisively on its duty to protect residents in the vicinity of licensed premises
against a range of nuisances that can impact on the people living, working or
sleeping in the vicinity of the licensed premises. Mr Sygrave confirmed to the
Committee that he had personally withessed the premises open af between
02:00 and 03:00.

The Chair invited the applicant, Mr Kovaycin, to address the Committee. Mr
Kovaycin stated that he would comply strictly with the hours he had applied
for. He asked the Committee to consider a further amendment to the
application in the form of 3-6 month trial period with the new hours in order to
prove that he could abide by the rules. Mr Kovaycin apologised for the
previous business conduct that had been highlighted to the Committee. He
stated that without the longer hours, he could not make enough money to pay
for bills, rent, taxes and renovation works to the premises. CllIr Haley asked Mr
Kovaycin a number of times what assurances he could give to the Committee
to ensure compliance with the law and to any hours that the Committee might
be mindful to grant him. Mr Kovaycin gave no response. Cllr Haley then asked
the applicant if he possessed a waste license. Mr Kovaycin stated that he did
hold a waste license with Haringey Accorde and that refuse from the premises
was tied up properly ready for collection every evening. The Chair asked Mr
Kovaycin to clarify what time he closed the premises. Mr Kovaycin replied that
he opened at 19:00 until 02:00 since a court hearing. The Chair asked Mr
Kovaycin a number of questions at this point. He asked who the designated
premises supervisor (DPS) was. Mr Kovaycin replied that he and his brother
were both DPSs. The Chair asked if refused had been dumped outside the
neighbour’'s door? Mr Kovaycin replied that this had not occurred and that all
refuse from the premises was stored on the main road, not the alleyway. The
Chair asked Mr Kovaycin if he had pushed Mr Sharman out of the premises.
Mr Kovaycin denied this, stating that Mr Sharman had shouted at him. Finally,
the Chair asked Mr Kovaycin what hours he would be operate the premises.
Mr Kovaycin replied that he would close at 02:00 daily because he did not
want to incur anymore fines.

The invited all parties to summarise their views in respect of the application.
Ms Barrett added that the applicant’s previous licenses had been breached
two days after it had been granted. She stated that the premises were a
difficult one when it came to enforcement and that she had been pushed out’
of the premises by Mr Kovaycin in the past.

Mr Sharman concluded that he had been continually ignored by Mr Kovaycin.



MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB-CIB&@&TIE[E B (2003 LICENSING ACT)
24 January 2006

Mr Mashru concluded that he had photo evidence of waste in the alleyway
and stated that the premises had no benefit to local residents under the
current management.

Mr Sygrave re-iterated that there was evidence that the premises had beén
operating beyond its permitted hours and that other night cafes in the Green
Lanes area had survived by operating until 02:00.

RESOLVED

The Committee decided to refuse the application in full in order to uphold the
public nuisance licensing objective.

The reasons for the decision were:-

The Committee heard evidence that there is nuisance from noise and smell
which has led to prosecution, and evidence from residents that this nuisance
is still taking place.

The Committee heard that there had been a prosecution for breaches of a
previous license and there is a pending prosecution for operating the
premises without a licence.

The Committee heard that at the Licensing Committee on 31 March 2005, the
late night café licence was revoked because the applicant had breached nine
enforcement actions; had recently pleaded guilty to a noise abatement order,
and because planning permission conditions had also been breached.

The Committee heard that a breach of conditions notice had been served for
a breach of a condition on the planning consent and that a prosecution was
pending.

On the applicant's own evidence, he indicated that he wanted longer hours for
opening and was reminded that he had not applied for those hours. The
applicant assured the Commitiee, having resolved his financial problems, that
he was operating the premises between the hours of 19:00 and 02:00 since
August 2005 and would continue to do so if the license was granted.

The Committee heard evidence from the Licensing Officer and the interested
parties that there had been several breaches by the applicant who shouid be
closing at 23:00 as he has no license and that the premises had been
witnessed open after 02:00.

In view of this evidence, the Committee was of the view that the applicant
would not comply with any conditions if the application were to be granted
with conditions.

LSC30 ALI BABA, 645 GREEN LANES, N4 (Harringay ward): To consider an
application for a NEW Premises Licence (Agenda ltem 6).



MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUEREDMIETEE B (2003 LICENSING ACT)
24 January 2006

The Licensing Officer, Daliah Barrett presented the Report for the New
Premises License to the Committee highlighting the current position in terms
of the operation of the premises. The premises had been the cenfre of
enforcement action. The previous owner of the premises had pleaded guilty to
operating without a license and was fined £2500 and that the premises had
been found to be open without a license past 23:00 since this fine. Ms Barrett
informed the Committee that the representation against the application by the
Fire Officer had been withdrawn since the measures required by the Fire
Authorities had been implemented. Ms Barrett also notified the Committee of
concerns raised by the Planning Officer. There was one letter of objection from

an interested party.

The Chair invited questions to the Licensing Officer. Mr Sygrave, representing
the Ladder Community Safety Partnership (LCSP), objector, asked Ms Barrett
to clarify when the premises had been found to be open beyond 23:00. Ms
Barrett replied by listing dates and times of the offending occasions on 20

November 2005 (02:15) and 22™ January 2006 (02:15).

The Chair invited the objector to address the Committee. Mr Sygrave, objector
on behalf of the LCSP raised his concerns over the operating schedule that
had been submitted as part of the application stating that it did not tackle
directly the four objectives of the licensing laws and this raised concerns o
him because of the levels of crime and anti-social disorder in the area around
the premises. Mr Sygrave asked the applicant to compromise in his application
by bringing the closing hours applied for to 12midnight on weekends, and
02:00 on weekends. The Legal Adviser, Maria Bilbao, asked Mr Sygrave if
there was any evidence of crime and anti-social behaviour being attributable to

the premises. Mr Sygrave repiied that there was no evidence.

The Chair invited the applicant, Mr Orhan Kati, to address the Commitiee. Mr
Kati stated that he was new to the business (since 21 October 2005). He
informed the Committee that there had been no criminal activity related to his
premises and that he supported efforts to prevent it. Mr Kati rejected Mr
Sygrave's request for shorter opening hours on the grounds that he had not
received any complaints from local residents or other residents’ groups. Mr
Kati continued by highlighting that a public house was situated next to his
premises which operated longer hours. He claimed that there was more likely
to be nuisance emanating from this establishment. He also stated that there
was no evidence that parking had been a problem attributable to the premises.
At the request of the Chair, Mr Kati gave reasons for the two occasions the
premises were found to be open beyond its licensed hours. On 20 November
2005, this was four weeks after Mr Kati had taken over the running of the
premises , and there had been a mis-communication in respect of the what
hours the license permitied the premises to be open, although he was aware
that his closing hour should have been 23:00. On 22 January 2006, Mr Kati
stated that the premises were not open to the public, but the lights were on
and the door open whilst it was being cleaned. Mr Kati claimed that the
premises took-a long time to clean up after customers had finished eating. The
Chair asked Mr Kati what time he stopped serving customers. Mr Kati's reply

was that he stopped serving food at 23:00.



MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB-deanBT48E B (2003 LICENSING ACT)
24 January 2006

RESOLVED

The Committee decided to grant the application in full and subject to the
following conditions:

(i) Conditions to enforce the operating schedule.

There were two informatives:

0] The licence granted would not constitute consent under any other
regime. [t would be necessary for the licensee to obtain any other
consents that may be necessary for the lawful operation of the
premises, including planning consent.

(i)  That there should be a clear and visible “closed” sign after 02:00, with
doors closed to any customers.

LSC31 ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS (Agenda ltem 7).

None
The meeting ended at 23:05
Councillor JAYANTI PATEL

Chair of Licensing Sub-Committee C

Date....c oo e



Page 44

DECISION OF MAGISTRATES FOLLOWING
APPEAL



Page 45

London Borough of Haringey -v- Mizgin Restaurant

Appeal Against Refusal to Grant A Licence

Reasons - 19th September 2006

“We have considered many documents and listened to the many witnesses .
called today.

The original application was refused on the basis that due to the noise, smell and
waste there were grounds under Section 4 (2) (c¢) Licensing Act 2003 to refuse
the licence. This was on the basis of the prevention of public nuisance.

We have been referred to the Haringey Council Gu1delmes in particular
paragraphs 13.1-13.3 dealing with late night activities.

The council refer to noise, smell and waste as the three reasons for finding
against the applicant.

Dealing firstly with the litter problem; we do not feel we have heard sufficient
evidence to suggest there is a problem. There is a prosecution pending for one
bag of waste outside the premises in Green Lanes. This appears just to be a
one off. In regards to the evidence of Mr Mashru regarding the waste outside the
premises there does not appear to be any evidence to substantiate the claim, we
have not heard any additional evidence or any evidence to suggest complaint
had ever been made to the relevant authorities.

We have also heard ‘evidence, in particular Mr Sharman, that there was a
considerable smell emanating from the flue system which seemed to accumulate
in the corner of the building where one of his bedrooms is. We are satisfied that
this is a public nuisance and it is an ongoing problem.

Similarly we are also satisfied that there has been, and still is, a noise problem.
There have been probiems in the past which led to a statutory noise abatement
notice being issued on 11th July 2003. |t is not contested that Mr Kovayacin
breached the order and was subsequently fined by the court. We accept that no
further formal complaints have been made concerning the noise since November
2004 however Mr Sharman stated that he stopped making complaints direct o
the council during the period when he complained to the Ombudsman. He also
stated that the council had accepted that it was their ongoing duty to check the
noise situation. Mr Sharman gave clear credible evidence about the conditions
he now lives in. He generously accepts that there will be some noise and smell
from a restaurant but we find it unacceptable for him to resort to sleeping with ear
plugs during the night time and having to keep his windows closed to minimise
the noise and smell.



-Page 46

We therefore agree that the council were right in deciding that there was a pubhc
nuisance caused by the operation of the Mizgin Restaurant.

We did consider flatly refusing the grant of the licence; however, we are prepared
to grant a licence on limited terms and conditions.

We take great assistance from the statutory noise abatement notice. Clearly the
noise team examined the flue, the area and the times and the operation of the
premises:

¢1) We are content to limit the hours to 1am in the morning following Friday and
Saturday nights and to midnight on Sundays to Thursdays.

(2) We also impose a condition that the extract ventilation system be upgraded
and or modified in order to dissipate the odours away from the building. This
should be done in liaison with the environmental health team and a competent
contractor, who is acceptable to both parties, and for both parties to agree the

upgrade or modification plans. This work will need to be completed within three
months from today.

(3) The operation of the extract ventilation system shall also cease at the
cessation of the opening times.”



Page 47

COPY OF CURRENT LICENSE



LICENSING ACT 2003 P 4
Sec 24 age 8

PREMISES LICENCE

Receipt: AG763419 Premises Licence Number: LNO0003098
This Premises Licence has been issued by: :
The Licensing Authority, London Borough of Haringey,

Civic Centre, High Road, Wood Green,

London, N22 8LE

SIGNALUIE: ... e eeeeee e eeen s Date: 9" October 2006

Part 1 — PREMISES DETAILS

Postal Address of Premises or, if none, Ordnance Survey map reference or
description:

MIZGIN RESTAURANT
485 GREEN LANES
HARINGEY
LONDON
N4 1AJ

Where the Licence is time limited, the dates:

Not applicable.

Licensable activities authorised by the Licence:

Provision of Late Night Refreshment

The times the Licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Provision of Late Night Refreshment
Sunday to Thursday 2300 to 0000
Friday & Saturday 2300 to 0100

The opening hours of the premises:

Sunday to Thursday 0800 to 0000
Friday & Saturday 0800 to 0100

Where the Licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off
supplies:

No supply of alcohol permitted at this premises.




LICENSING ACT 2003 Page 49
Sec 24

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and e-mail (where relevant) of
holder of Premises Licence:

Nizamettin Kovaycin
56 Ermine House
Hoselle Street
L.ondon

N17 8DE

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number
{where applicable):

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where
the Premises Licence authorises the supply of alcohol:

N/A

Personal Licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by
designated premises supervisor where the Premises Licence authorises for the
supply of alcohol:




Page 50

Annex 1 -Mandatory Conditions



Page 51

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

There will be CCTV surveillance at the premises.

Premises will have provision of fire fighting eguipment.

There will be provision of public notices.
Adults will accompany children at all times whilst on the premises.

THE PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER
CCTV will be installed and maintained at the premises.

PUBLIC SAFETY
There will be provision of fire fighting equipment on the premises.

The maximum number of people who will be permitted at the premises at any one time (including
staff) will be: 60.

There will be 1 Foam Extinguisher in the restaurant seating area.
There will be 1 Dry Powder Extinguisher in the kitchen.
The fire doors to the rear of the premises to be kept locked open during opening hours. -

THE PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE ,
There will be provision of the relevant public notices on the walls.

THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN
Children will only be allowed on the premises when accompanied by adults.



Page 52

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

MAGISTRATES DECISIONS:

1. To limit the hours to 1am in the morning following Friday and Saturday nights and to
midnight on Sundays to Thursdays.

2. The extract ventilation system will be upgraded and/or modified in order to dissipate the
odours away from the building. This should be done in liaison with the environmental health
team and a competent contracior, who is acceptable to both parties, and for both parties to
agree the upgrade or modification plans. The work will need to be completed within three
months from the 19" September 2006.

3. The operation of the extract ventilation system shall also cease at the cessation of opening
times.



Annex 4 - Plans

o Reizad 3red by
T2mm

s
.gf(fflm 2 2
{ WY 54,
\ S | £
L 5
. K =
NP
[ B
il x =
.4 CEE
il ; =
£ i

&
F
[z i

P f! TKITCHEN

m
RESTUARANT

. AREA "MJ_ e
L o

[ ! 2
£ iz

Lo

~i AL

= i ME.

e 3

81 3

ER g

g |2

ey
L inplay }'/\'L.H isniay

GROUND FLOOR PLAN

7

Page 53

WC AREA

WECHANICAL SMOKE EXTRACTION

FIRE EXIT SIGN SUSPENDED ABOVE
HEAD HEIGHT

6LT FDAM EXTINGUISHER
FIRE BLANKET IN CONTAINER

2KG CARHOM DIOXIBE FIRE
EXTINGUISHER

BKG POWDER EXTINGUISHER

SURVEILLANCE MONITOR

CAMERA

SEATING AREA FOR SIX PECPLE

SEATING AREA FOR TWO PEOPLE

AMBIT OF LICENSED PREMISES



. Page 54

COPIES OF LETTERS OF REPRESENTATION



Page 55
Top Floor Flat
485B Green Lanes
Haringey
London
N4 1AT

Tel: 0208 341 5961
07799410701
email: j.sharman@virgin.net

26" March 2008

Daliah Barrett
Licensing Team
Haringey Council

Techno Park
Ashley Road
Eoﬁgnham BEHARINGEY COUNGCILE
onaon = ¥
ENVIROWMENTAL SERVICES DIRECTORATE
N17 9LN NVIRGRM £

3 1 MAR 2008
RECEIVED

CIVIC CENTRE HIGH RD N22 8LE

Re: Licence: Mizgin Restaurant, 485B Green Lanes N4

Dear Ms Barrett,

I am writing this letter in support of the Council’s decision to review the Mizgin
Restaurant’s license regarding its hours of trading.

I reside in a flat directly above the restaurant and there has been an issue regarding the
restaurant operating well outside its licensed opening hours, since it opened in 2003.
As you are aware, I have previously complained to the council regarding this matter,
as the restaurant’s extractor fan that is attached to my flat is also running during the
night. This constant operating noise means that T am unable to open my windows at
night because of the noise and unpleasant odours.

This issue has always been exacerbated by the owner disregarding his licensed
opening hours. On 19" September 2006, 1 was present at a court case where the
restaurant’s owner appealed re: his application for a late night café licence.

The magistrate’s final decision was to allow the restaurant to open until midnight
from Sunday to Thursday, and until 1:00 am on Friday and Saturday.

When the magistrate gave their verdict, they noted and sympathised with the problems
I have with the extractor fan operating late at night and specified the equipment must
be turned off at the specified hours.

Despite this very clear ruling, the establishment has continued to operate well outside
of these hours. Iam pleased that the council has been consistent in collecting a large
amount of evidence to prove this. As recently as 3" March 2008, the noise team
witnessed the ventilation equipment running at 3.30am.

To ensure I get a good night’s sleep, I now always wear earplugs at night and have put
up thick, lined curtains in my bedroom. I have always felt extremely frustrated that



Page 56

the owner of the restaurant is able to disregard the law so blatantly, whilst I have had
to resort to such measures.

At the court hearing in September 2006, it was made extremely clear to the
establishment’s owner that he should now abide by the law and shut his establishment
at the appropriate hour and turn off the ventilation equipment. Despite this, the owner
has continued to flout any conditions placed upon him. I would therefore urge you to
consider my comments when reviewing this establishment’s licence in the near future.

Yours sincerely,

John Sharman



- LADDER COMMUNITY SAFETY PARTNERSHIP ...keeping crime off
A {24

P.O. Box 32109 Haringey London N4 IGN
lcsp@blueyonder.co.uk

Ms D Barrett
Licensing Team
Techno park
Ashley Rd
London N17 9LN

the "Ladder"
30 March 2008

Dear Ms Barrett

Premises Review (Licensing Act 2003)
Mizgin Restaurant, 485 Green Lanes, London N4 1AJ

The Ladder Community Safety Partnership (LCSP) is an umbrella organisation which
represents Neighbourhood Watches and Residents’ Associations in the 19 ‘Ladder’ roads and
along Green Lanes itself. We are writing to support the actions of the Environmental Health
Authority/Enforcement Response Service in seeking a review of the premises licence for
Mizgin Restaurant under the terms of the Licensing Act 2003.

For many years, residents have noted the repeated breaches of permitted opening hours, the
improper disposal of commercial waste, and ongoing noise nuisance from the ventilation
system. The LCSP has already had occasion to write to the Licensing Sub Committee with
regard to the premises (see our letter dated 18 November 2005, attached). In particular, we
would draw your attention to the latter part of that letter, which outlines an extraordinary
history of lack of compliance over a lengthy period. Since then, of course, there have been
further, and numerous breaches as cited in the current Review Notice.

Given that multiple breaches have occurred since at least 2003 and that warnings, Court
appearances and repeated fines all have no impact, the only way forward is that recommended
by the Responsible Authority, namely revoking of the premises licence (the history of non-
compliance makes it self-evident that any conditions imposed would not be respected).This
would also seem to be the only option given that the late-night licence for this premises has
already been revoked on a previous occasion (31 March 2005). This was because of 9
enforcement breaches and persistent noise nuisance: see our attached letter dated 18
November 2005, (previously referred to), Section 3f, record of Compliance.

Thank you for your consideration of these comments; we should be grateful if you would let
us know the outcome of the hearing.

Yours Sinccre]y BHARINGEY COUNCILES
ENVIRDONMENTAL SERVICES DIRECTORATE

0 2 APR 2008
On behalf of the LCSP RECEIVED

GIVIC CENTRE HIGH RD N22 8LE

o | METROPOLITAN

Y L F
A m —mi. - . I Ta B - - o AP . 2B DR B N E FulhlahPERF St IR IO B O R



LADDER COMMUNITY SAEEPY BARTNERSHIP ..keeping crime off

P.O.Box 32109 Haringey London N4 IGN
lcsp@blueyonder.co.uk

the "Ladder”

Daliah Barrett

Environmental Control Service
Civic Centre

Wood Green

London N22 8LE

18" November 2005

Dear Ms Barrett

Late-night premises licence application: Mizgin, 485 Green Lanes, N4 1AJ
Applying for 08.00- 02.00 (Sun-Thurs),08.00-03.00 (Fri-Sat)

1 INTRODUCTION

The Ladder Community Safety Partnership (LCSP) contains representatives of
Neighbourhood Watches and Residents’ Associations from the ‘Ladder’ roads, adjacent to
Green Lanes, Harringay. We are an independent group, although working in partnership with
Haringey Council and the Metropolitan Police where appropriate.

We are writing to you as members of the LCSP to oppose this application.
We believe that in the context of the well known problems in the area, granting a licence

for the hours requested would be against the general principles of Haringey’s Licencing
Policy and specifically under the following headings:

. The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
. Public Safety
. Prevention of Public Nuisance

We are concerned that the applicant has only addressed these key issues in a very
limited way in his application which could indicate a lack of understanding and/or
commitment to their importance.

We note that, only recently, (31 March 2005) the premises was refused a Night Café
Licence due to lack of compliance with various regulations and because the applicant at
that time was not considered a fit and proper person to hold such a licence.

Finally, we believe that there are Planning Permission considerations which (if they

L eeeee————— TR T



Page 59

have not been satisfied since the previous application) require the Committee to reject
this application regardless of other considerations.

More information on why we believe the Committee should reject this application is provided
under appropriate headings below.

We are particularly concerned due to problems at the premises in the recent past and its
poor record of compliance in relation to these, see 3(f) below

2 PLANNING CONSIDERATIONS

Whereas in the past numerous premises on Green Lanes have been allowed Night Café
licences despite not having Planning Permission for A3 use or the appropriate hours, under
the new Licensing Policy [para 8.2] applications can no longer be accepted without
appropriate Planning Permission.

The agenda provided for the meeting on 31 March 2005 to consider the previous application
for a Night Café Licence for this premises states that planning conditions only allow trading
until midnight (Sun-Thurs) and lam (Fri-Sat). Furthermore, these conditions were decided
after an appeal (from the present applicant) by the Planning Inspectorate and this specific
decision can not be altered by LBH.

In this context, Haringey’s Licensing Policy states ‘All premises that apply for a licence must
have planning permission for the intended use and hours of operation... The Licensing
Authority will not consider a new application or variation of conditions ... if the hours of
operation sought exceed those authorised by the planning permission.’ Similarly, National
guidance states that ‘planning permission should be in place before the licence application is
determined.’

3 REASONS FOR OBJECTING

(a) Relevant sections of the Borough’s Licensing Policy/Objectives
We believe the following statements in the Borough’s Licensing Policy support our
objections:

. ‘the Council considers that licensing law plays a key role in both preventing and
controlling ... anti-social behaviour ... by regulating and applying conditions to affect
the number, location and hours of premises’ [2.4]

. ‘the council will have special regard to the local impact of licensing on related crime
and disorder ... particularly when concerning location, impact, operation and

management of all proposed licenses, applications, renewals and variations of
conditions’ [7.14]

. ‘licensed premises, especially those operating late at night and in the early hours of
the morning, can cause a wide range of nuisances that can impact on the people



Page 60

living, working or sleeping in the vicinity of the licensed premises. The Council is
committed to protecting the residents in the vicinity of these licensed premises.’
[13.1]

. ‘in particular, late night activities cause much of this nuisance. Late night cafes ... can
have a number of adverse effects on the residents in the vicinity of these premises.
Nuisance such as noise, litter, anti-social behaviour, lights and odour all contribute to
the loss of amenity to the general public’ [13.2]

. ‘the potential for additional crime and disorder and/or public nuisance is increased
with longer hours.’ [18.1]

. ‘operating hours between 23.00 and 07.00 are considered to give greater potential for
noise nuisance’ [18.3]

(b) Licensing Hours

In the light of the above statements, of the licensing objectives in general and in particular the
decision of the Planning Inspectorate, we believe that in this case a normal closing time of no
later than 1.00am (Fri & Sat) and 12 midnight (Sun-Thurs) represents a reasonable
compromise between the interests of the residents (many of whom would really prefer earlier
times) and the applicant (who wishes to remain open until 02.00am, Sun-Thurs and until
03.00am on Fri and Sat).

We believe that granting a permanent licence for such late hours is an unreasonable
proposition, given the location of the premises in the heart of one of the most densely
populated residential areas in the borough. There are numerous flats above, adjacent to and
opposite the premises, while residents in Pemberton Road and Kimberley Gardens are also
extremely close.

() The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

We have seen the brief comments relating to the prevention of crime and disorder put
forward by the applicant which largely focus on the use of CCTV. Given the very late hours
requested, residents would like to highlight the following questions, drawn from App.2 of the
borough’s Licensing Policy Guidances.

. what practices are/will be in place to deal with intoxicated patrons and/or persons
under the influence of illegal drugs, and the supply of illegal drugs?

. procedures to deal with violence and/or anti-social behaviour?

. methods to discourage the handling and distribution of stolen goods etc?

. methods to address prostitution at the premises? (a particular problem on Green

Lanes: Met. Police Taskforce 4 reported to the Green Lanes Strategy Group on 8 Sept
2005 that this was currently a serious concern with 5 prostitutes cautioned during the
previous week)

(d)  Public Safety
The applicant covers some important elements of public safety. We assume that all
staff would be trained to ensure that all safety measures are known and implemented,



Page 61

especially for emergency situations such as evacuation. We also assume that the premises is
compliant with all relevant building control rules and regulations.

(e) Prevention of Public Nuisance

There is only one comment (‘Provision of public notices on walls’) from the applicant
under this heading. There are therefore a large number of questions remaining unanswered, in
particular:

. the steps taken, or proposed, by the applicant to prevent noise or vibration escaping
from the premises (whether music, ventilation equipment or human voices)? The
Licensing Policy states that this is ‘particularly important in residential areas’.

. the steps taken, or proposed, to prevent disturbances by customers arriving at, or
leaving, the premises? (the Policy states that ‘there will be greater responsibilities
placed on premises operating between 23.00 and 07.00 than at other times of the

day’)

. the actions necessary to prevent disturbance from deliveries or collections at early or
late hours, or staff cleaning up after closing time?

. the steps taken, or proposed, to prevent littering and fouling of public and open spaces

- what specific measures are proposed by the business? This is particularly important
if the premises proposes a take-away service

. the arrangement for storage and disposal of trade waste - would the very long hours
sought by the applicant lead to increased waste storage and disposal problems?
. the arrangements for cleansing and keeping clean the vicinity of the premises - this

will include litter, refuse and other items originating from the premises and fouling
caused by customers.

The Borough’s Licensing Policy points out the special importance of these issues after 23.00
and in residential areas. (See Appendix 2(3) and 13.2).

§¥) Record of Compliance
Throughout the Operating Schedule of the Licensing Policy there are references to the
importance of the record of compliance, ‘particularly where statutory notices or warning
letters have been served’. In the case of these premises, there is a long and sorry history of
lack of compliance.
1. At the Licensing Committee meeting held on 31* March 2003, the late night café
licence was revoked because
(a) the applicant had breached 9 enforcement actions
(b) the applicant had recently pleaded guilty to a noise abatement order
(c) planning permission conditions had also been breached

2. Since the revoking, on 31 March 2003, of the late night café licence, the premises
should close at 11pm. However, it has continued to open regardless: most recently
LBH Enforcement recorded it as open and trading on:
19 September 2005 at 03.00am
25 September 2005 at 03.55am
1 October 2005 at 03.00am



Page 62

In the light of this repeated, consistent and still continuing lack of compliance, over a
number of years, we have obvious reservations about the present application, with
particular regard to the Iateness of the hours.

4, CONCLUSION

We believe that the above points need to be clarified by the Licensing Committee and clearly
specified in any licence granted

Our comments and objections obviously make clear that residents are very concerned at the
possible implications of very late hours at these premises. We would therefore urge the
Licensing Sub-committee to support a balanced decision bearing in mind both the concerns of
local residents and the needs of the present applicant to continue to operate a successful
business.

In this light we believe that a 12 midnight closure during the week (Sun - Thurs), when
residents need a good night’s sleep before work the following day, would be appropriate. At
weekends (Fri & Sat only) a later terminal time of 1am has already been decided by the
Planning Inspectorate, and is an acceptable compromise provided that this is not accompanied
by any increase in noise and anti-social behaviour etc, and the terms of the licence are clear in
this respect.

Yours sincerely

< e

M

on behalf of the LCSP

[Approved by the representatives of Neighbourhood Watches and Residents’ Associations in
the following Roads:]

Representation from Green Lanes and the following Roads:
Umfreville Road Woollaston Road

Burgoyne Road Cavendish Road
Pemberton Road Warham Road
Seymour Road Hewitt Road
Allison Road Beresford Road
Effingham Road Fairfax Road
Falkland Road Lausanne Road

Hampden Road Sydney Road



Page 63 Agenda ltem 6

EHARINGEY COUNCIL

Agenda Item
Page No. 1

Licensing Act 2003 Licensing Sub-Comm ittee on 16" April 2008

Report title: Application for a Review of a Premises Licence at ISTANBUL RESTAURANT
, 441 GREEN LANES, LONDON N4

Report of: The Lead Officer Licensing

Ward(s)HARRINGAY

1. Purpose

To consider an application by The Enforcement Services Manager for a review of
Istanbul Restaurant, 441 Green Lanes, London N4.

Summary of application

Eubert Malcolm — Service Manager Enforcement Response and Responsible Authority under
the Licensing Act 2003 has requested a review on the grounds that the operators are not
promoting the statutory objectives of:

. preventing crime and disorder

Date review application served: 07" March 2008

In accordance with regulation 38 of the Licensing Act 2003 (Premises and Club Premises
Certificates} Regulations 2005, officers arranged for notices of the review to be published
for 28 days on the affected premises, on the public notice board at the Civic Centre and on
the Councils website.

A copy of the review application and supporting documents are at appendix 2

2. Officers Observations

In determining this application the Licensing Sub Committee must have regard to the:

21 (a) need to promofte the four licensing objectives
(b) representations
(c) relevant sections of the statutory guidance to licensing authorities
(appendix 5)
(d) relevant sections of the licensing authority’s statement of licensing policy

(appendix 6)




Page 64

Report authorised by: Robin Payne... .. ........... . & 77 Yt i inee.
Assistant Director Enforcement Services

Contact Officer: Ms Daliah Barrett -Williams Telephone: 020 8489 8232

3. Access to information:

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

Background Papers

The following Background Papers are used in the preparation of this Report
File: ISTANBUL

The Background Papers are located at Enforcement Service, Civic Centre, High Road Wood
Green N22




4,

4.1

4.2

5.0

Page 65

Page No. 2
REPORT

Background

The premises applied for a premises license in October 2005 to allow late night
refreshment on the premises between the hours of 23.00pm — 5.00a.m., and the
supply of alcchol between 12 noon and 01.00a.m, the application was granted
following a hearing with modified licensable activities, times and conditions. A
further application was made in May 2006 requesting a variation for the sale of-
alcohol to be added to the license. The current license is attached at Appendix 1.

The premises is situated in a terrace of shops with residential accommodation
above, there are a number of late night refreshments in the surrounding area.

Licensable activities authorised by the Licence:
Supply of Alcohol

Late Night Refreshment

The times the Licence authorises the carrying out of licensable
activities:

Provision of Late Night Refreshment

Monday to Sunday 2300 to 02.00
Supply of Alcohol
Monday to Sunday 09.00am to 00.00

The opening hours of the premises:

Monday to Sunday 09.00 to 2.00

Where the Licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on
and/or off supplies: - .

Supply of alcohol for consumption both ON and OFF the premises.

The designated premises supervisor is: Mr Mert Polat

Details of the Application for Review. Appendix 2

The Enforcement Services manager has brought the review because of the
constant breaches of the conditions of the license by the premises license
holder.

The documents produced by the Enforcement Manager covers a period
between September 2005 — January 2008. They demonstrate that the
license holder has knowingly continued to offer licensable activity beyond the
times permitted by the license.

RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS (CONSULTATION)

Responsible authorities:



Page 66

Site plan

N4

Lanes

Istanbul Restaura

nt, 441 Green

52255 33
tE825 88
8222% 3
B —
5] 6 £
Sl® E
0
5558
25 =2
1B ese
Tl .= & @
Bl OWawv




6.4

Page 67
Page 5

The Licensing Sub Committee is reminded that the Human Rights Act 1998
guarantees the right to a fair hearing for all parties in the determination of
their civil rights. The Act aiso provides for the protection of property which
may include licences in existence, and the protection of private and family life.



Page 68

APPLICATION FORM

APP 1



(0

@

LILENOING AL ZUUO :
Sections 51 and 87 o ra HARINGEY COUNCILE
’ . raytc uJI

Application for the review of a premises
licence or club premises certificate under
the Licensing Act 2003

Reference number:

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that
your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary. You
may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records

I/'We THE ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH AUTHORITY

apply for the review of a [premises licence under section 51]
[club premises certificate under section 87] of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises

described in Part 1 below
BHARINGEY COUNCILE
Part1 - Premises or club premises details ERVIRONMENTAL SERVICES DIRECTORATE

Postal address of premises or club p'remises, or if none, Ordnance Survey map referl?rfﬁah 2008

description
RECEIVED

ISTANBUL RESTAURANT 441 GREEN LANES LONDON N4
CIVIC CENTRE HIGH RD N22 8LE

Post town LONDON Postcode (if known) N4 1Al

Telephone number (if any)

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known)
Late night refreshments and provision of alcohol.

Part 2 - Applicant details
Iam Please tick  yes
1) aninterested party (please complete section (A) or (B) below)

a) a person living in the vicinity of the premises

b) a body representing persons living in the vicinity of the premises

c) a person involved in business in the vicinity of the premises

O dn o

d) a body representing persons involved in business in the vicinity of the premises

Delete any words in square brackets which do not apply
(1) Insert name and address of relevant licensing authority and its reference number (optional)
(@) Insert name(s) of applicant(s)

Cat.No. LA 51-87 Printed by under licence from Shaw & Sons Ltd 'LFU 27093 (1.1)
{01322 621100). Crown Copyright. Reproduced by permission of the Controller of HMSO.




Please tick ¥ yes

2) aresponsible authority (please completel(:():ﬂglguyo Er
3) a member of the club to which this application relates (please complete (A) below) 7]

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)

Mr [] Mrs [ ] Miss [ ] Ms [ ] Other title
. (for example, Rev)
Surname First names
Please tick v yes Day Month  Year
| am 18 years old or over [] Date of birth |
Current address
Post town A Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B} DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Name and address

Post town Postcode

Day Month  Year

Date of birth

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address
{opticnal)

LA 51-87



Y PRiAILY VD REYFUVNQIDLLE AUVITTIIVEGAITT AT LA

Name and address Fage /1

MR EUBERT MALCOLM
ENFORCEMENT RESPONSE SERVICE MANAGER
2™ FLLOOR 639 HIGH ROAD TOTTENHAM LONDON N17 8BD

Post town LONDON ' Postcode

Telephone number (if any) 0208 489 6984

E-mail address
{optional}

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)
Please tick v one or more boxes

1) the prevention of crime and disorder
2) public safety

3) the prevention of public nuisance

000R

4) the protection of children from harm

Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 1)

Licensing out of hours Enforcement

Haringey Council Enforcement officers carry out late night patrols throughout the borough. On
several occasions officers have found Istanbul Restaurant open for business after the permitted
hours as stated in their premises licence.

The following table shows all sanctions to date for these offences.

Sanctions Against Istanbul Restaurant
_2005/2006/2007

SANCTION OFFENCE/DATE CUTCOME LEAD OFFICER
TYPE

Prosecution Unauthorised use of Pleaded guilty Mr George Nicolacu
premises as a night café Licensing Enforcement Officer
when not licensed to be Fine £500.00
open Costs £667.30
Contrary to section 15
London Local Authorities Total £1,167.30
Act 1990

1 offence
Hearing date:
27/08/2005

Prosecution Unauthorised use of Pleaded guilty Mr Brian Ellick
premises as a night café Environmental Crime Group
when not licensed to be Fine £750.00 Tactical Enforcement Officer
open Costs £711.25
Contrary to section 15
London Local Authorities Total £1.461.25
Act 1930

4 offences
Hearing date:
28/02/2006

LA 51-87



rroseculon 1rading arter pelimitied
hours contrary to section
136 Licensing Act 2003
1 offences

Hearing date:

5" December 2008

Fleaded Yuilty
Fined 251%
Costs awar 1@0 72

Total £1,000

¥Wiloa LW Fecicy
Environmental Crime Group
Tactical Enforcement Officer

Trading after permitted
hours contrary to section
136 Licensing Act 2003
2 offences

Hearing date:

22 January 2008

Prosecution

This defendant (Mr Polat} failed to appear
at court. His solicitor applied to have case
adjourned due to a medical certificate
having been submitted. The court
opposed the request due to the poor
quality of the certificate and the fact it did
not indicate the medical grounds. This
case had previously been heard in Mr
Polat's absence and he then asked for it
to be re-opened and pleaded not guilt.
The court heard the case once again in
his absence.

The matter was proven:

Fined £2,000 - licensing offence on 4 Aug
07

Fined £3,300 - licensing offence on 18
Aug 07

Costs awarded £972.20

Total £6,272.20

Miss S Benning
Environmental Grime Group
Street Enforcement Warden

Section 34 EPA 1990
Hearing Date:
22™ January 2008

Prosecution

The matter was proven in Mr Polat's
absence.

Fined £200

Costs awarded £871.25

Total £1,071.25

Miss S Benning
Environmental Crime Group
Street Enforcement Warden

Street Enforcement

Street Enforcement officers patrol Green lanes daily checking for waste and highway issues
according to records Istanbul Restaurant has the following reported cases:

27/09/2007- issued with a section 34 Environmental Protection Act Notice, which required Mr Mert
Polat to provide proof of how he disposes his commercial waste- to date this information has not

been supplied.

15/10/2007 — Fixed Penalty Notice issued £300 for failing to produce commercial waste contract-

Not paid prosecution pending

Planning Enforcement

Istanbul restaurant t does not have planning permission to be a restaurant, only a food takeaway,

however the business has submitted an application to regularise the current use as a sit in
restaurant. The application is still pending

RECCOMADATION:

The license holder and owner of this business Mr Mert Polat Restaurant has shown complete

disregard for licensing law and in doing so is breaching the licensing objective’s of “the prevention

of Crime and Disorder” for continual breech of license conditions therefore I recommend a
complete revocation of his premises license based on the information supplied above.




Please provide as much information as poseﬁlg éOeSUngI't the application




Have you made an application for review rT:lf:tin to}h se premises before? []
agqe ZF

Day Month  Year
If yes, please state the date of that application 5

If you have made representations before relating to these premises, please state what they were
and when you made them.

Please lick v yes

¢ | have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible []

authorities and the premises licence holder or club holding the club
premises certificate, as appropriate

* | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my (]
application will be rejected

LA 51-87



I I MUY WL iy RiAR R WY WIS 1A A e W W e el W W T A TN A AR

SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT
IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICARQR /D

Part3 - Signatu res (please read guidance note 3)

Signature of applicant or applicant's solicitor or other duly authorised agent  (please read guidance note 4)
If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature & _. QC'QQ"”L“

Date ?’Jﬂ\ Marc e 2ooe

Capacity 26@uCe MANAG 6L Eloe(emeIT Regpnie-

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 5)

Post town Postcode

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an email address your e-mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

1. The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.

2. Please list any additional information or details, for example dates of problems which are included in the
arounds for review, if available.

3. The application form must be signed.

4. An applicant's agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they have
actual authority to do so.

5. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

LA 51-87



Page 76

STATEMENT OF WITNESS
(Cnmma! Procedure Rules 2005 r27.1 (1)
Criminal Justice Act 1967 5.9; M.C. Act 1980 sbB)

Statement of: Sarah Benning

Age of Witness (If under 18); Over 18

This statement consisting of 1 page signed by me is true to the best of my knowledge and
_belief and | make it knowing that if it is tendered in evidence I shall be liable to prosecution,
= if | have wilfully stated in it anything, which | know to be false or do not believe to be true.

Signature:

Date: 21st August 2007

D)

2)

3)

4)

5)

Further to my statement dated 9" August 2007. On Saturday 18" August 2007, at
approximately 02.25, | was on duty In Green Lanes N4. As | approached Istanbul
restaurant 441 Green Lanes N4 1AH; | observed the shop open for business. The
door was open; the lights were on, | observed one male customer enter the shop.
Mr Polat the shop owner was standing outside, Mr Polat noticed us walking
towards the shop, he then went inside, | observed him shui the door and turn the
sign on the door round to display the word closed. | exhibit a picture of Mr Polat
shutting the door and the customer beside him as SB1

| observed several customers inside the shop sitting down, there were two
waitresses serving the customers, | observed one waitress fake hot food over to
the tabie. The male customer that 1 had seen walk in was standing at the counter.
A female member of staff was speaking to him, | then withessed her prepare hot
food into iake away cartoons. A male member of staff was sitting in the barbeque
area cooking meat. | exhibit a picture of the hot food being placed into the take
away cartoon as SB2, a picture of the staff working as SB3, and a picture of
customers sitting in the restaurant as SB4

| observed the female member of staff behind the counter place the cartoons of
food into a blue plastic bag she then handed the customer the bag of food, he then

-handed the lady a £10 note, she then placed the money in the till taklng out some

change and handing the change to the customer.

| observed the restaurant for over 20 minutes; | had clear visibilify and was
approximately 2 metres away from the restaurant on the same side of the street. |
exhibit my note book entry which consist of 3 pages as SBS

I am will to attend court if required.

Signed:

Date: 21st August 2007



LONDON BOROUGH OF HARINGEY Page 1 of 4

Page 77

Feeley Dianne

From: Nicolaou George (Enforcement)

Sent: 24 January 2008 16:44

To: Feeley Dianne

Subject: Section 9 Istanbul 441 Green lanes N4 Restaurant.doc

“ONDON BOROUGH OF OARINGEY

lanning & Environmental Control Service

STATEMENT OF WITNESS
(Criminal Justice Act, 1967, Section 9;
Magistrates' Court Act, 1980, Section 102; and
Magistrates’ Court Rules, 1981, Rule 70)

Statement oft George Andrew Nicolaou

Age of Witness: over 21

Occupation of Witness: Enforcement Officer

Address: | 639 High Road

Telephone Number: 0208 489 5539
“his Statement, consisting of 2 pages signed by me, is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and I
nake it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, I shall be liable to prosecution if I have wilfully stated in it
mything which I know to be false or do not believe to be true.

JATED: Signed: resaaean ettt ae e s oemea s e e b st b A st see s d s

Signature witnessed by: e .

I am an Enforcement Officer with the London Borough of Haringey’s Environmental Control
Service and have been employed within the local authority for 38 years.

b One of my responsibilities is to ensure that licensees conform to the conditions on their appropr:ate licence,
under the London Local Authorities Act 1963.

b On the 17/12/04 at approximately 03:30 hours I visited Istanbul restaurant which is at 441 Green Lanes N4,

b Public were entering the premises and were still being served hot food.

i According to my Licensing records, which I had with me, the premises are licensed with the Council as a
Night Café until 2a.m., and should not be serving hot food after 02:00a.m. The Licence was granted to Mr A E
Bolak on 1% April 2003 and expires on 31% March 2004. Exhibit GN2.

i I observed from outside of the restaurant for a short while and saw people still entering and purchasing hot
food at approximately 03:302.m. making Mr Bolak in breach of his Licensing Conditions of 2a.m.

sigmed:  iiiiiiiiiieiiiiireieeieiiciianes Signature witnessed by ciivvcvcivenn...

29/02/2008



LONDON BOROUGH OF HARINGEYpP age 78 Page 3 of 4

STATEMENT OF WITNESS
C.J. Act 1967, 852, 9; M.C. Rules 1981, r.70)

“ontinuation of Statement of
1 At approximately 03:35a.m., 1 entered Istanbul restaurant and asked to speak to the person in charge.

l Mr Beolak said that he was in charge of the restaurant and that he is a sole trader. I cautioned Mr Bolak at
03:40a.m. approximately.

) Under caution I asked Mr Bolak if he was in charge of the premises, his answer was “Yes I am.”

0. Then I asked Mr Bolak if he was still open and serving food at 03:40 a.m., his answer was “I am not open I
can't tell customers to go.

I I then asked Mr Bolak if he knew what time he should close at. His answer was “Yes I should close at 02:00
a.m,

2. 1 then asked Mr Bolak that it was now after 03:40 and that he was still serving in the restaurant, His answer was,

“ 1 am waiting for my customers to leave®.

3. I asked Mr Bolak to give me his home address and he gave it to me as 39 Risley Avenue Tottenham N17 7HI.

4. I then asked Mr Bolak to read and sign my notebook as being an accurate account of what I asked him. Mr
Bolak signed my notebook. Exhibit GN]

3. I left the premises at approxnmately 04.00a.m.

6. According to my records previous visits and warning letters have been sent to Mr Bolak in November 2004.
Exhibit GN2

digned. Signature witnessed by: .......occoiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiien

29/02/2008



Page 79

STATEMENT OF WITNESS
(C.J. Act, 1967, 8.9; M.C. Act, 1980, S.102; M.C. Rules, 1981 R.70)

Statement of: Brian Ellick

Age of Witneés: Over 18

Occupation of Witness: Enforcement officer

Address: 639 High Road, Tottenham, London N17 8BD
Telephone Number: 020 8489 0000

This statement consisting of 5 page signed by me, is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and I
make it in the knowledge that, if it is tendered in evidence, I shall be liable to prosecution if I have
wilfully stated in it, anything I know to be false or do not believe to be true.

Signed: .o e Dated: oooeviiiiiiciiniie e

1. I am a Heavy Enforcement officer employed in the Enforcement Service of the London
Borough of Haringey. My duties include the inspection of premises to ensure that they have
the correct licences regarding the sale of alcohol, opening hours and entertainment in line

with the London Local Authorities Act 1990.

2. On Sunday 18 September 2005 I was on duty with my Manager Robert Curtis at
approximately 03.00 Hours in Green Lanes, N4. I was checking the licensed premises to ascertain
whether or not the premises were complying with the relevant legislation and conditions attached

to their license.

3. 1 had checked the Council records and it showed that Istanbul at 441 Green Lanes, N4 had
previously held a night café License opening until 2.00am seven days a week. In April 2005
the license was revoked by the licensing committee in the presence of the license Mr. Polat.

This ment that the premise was not permitted to open passed the hours of 23.00 Hours.

4. On the 18 September 2005 at approximately 03.00 Hours I observed Istanbul Restaurant at
441 Green Lanes open for business. I stood outside the premise and I observed the lights were
on .with approximately twelve people inside eating and drinking. Hot food was being cooked
inside the premise. There were approximately five hot }:ﬂa‘ces inside the premise adjacent to

Signature of WItness ........c.ooviiiiiiiiiiiiii e



Page 80

Statement of B. Ellick Cont......ccoeveeeennes

8.

10.

11.

was being cooked inside the premise. There were approximately five hot plates inside the
premise a&jacent to the window. Each hot plate was full of hot food. I noticed a quantity of

kebabs on the grill in the process of being cooked.

At approximately 03.20 Hours 1 observed four females enter the shop, approach the counter
and order food. The females then went to a table and sat down. Approximately ten minutes
later I observed a female waitress serve food to the four females seated at the table. After
approximately five minutes a further four males entered the premise approached the counter

ordered food, they then sat down at a table.

Mr. Polat then exited the said premise and approached me. I identified myself showing my
authorisation card. I asked Mr. Polat why his premise was still open at 03.30 Hours and he
replied “I have a business to run”. ] advised Mr. Polat that I will be reporting him for having
his business open after his licensed hours. I asked Mr. Polat if he could name all the people in
his premise who were eating or ordering food and he said no. I stayed on site for a further 20
minutes and I observed a male who was seated in the premise approach the counter and give

money to the male behind the counter. I then left and continued on with my duties.

On Sunday 1 October 2005 I was on duty at with my manager Robert Curtis at approximately
03.06 Hours in Green Lanes, N4, I observed a restaurant known as Istanbul Restaurant 441
Green Lanes, N4 was open and offering food for sale. 1 was aware that this premise was

licensed to be open until 23.00 Hours only seven days a week.

12. 1stood outside the premises and I observed the lights were on with approximately ten people

Signature of WItNESS .....covviiiiiiiiniie e



Page 81

Statement of B. Ellick Cont.....c..cvvveeienee

16.

17.

Signed By

platesrinside the premise adjacent to the window. Each hot plate had a quantity of hot food
inside. I noticed a number of kebabs on the grill in the process of being cooked. I took two
photographs of the restaurant from outside the shop. I produce the photographs as exhibit
“BE4” and exhibit “BES5™, 1 observed the restaurant for approximately 10 minutes and during
this time I observed hot food being coocked and served. I then left and continued on with my

duties.

1 On Sunday 16 October 2005 I was on duty with my Manager Robert Curtis at approximately
02.30 Hours in Green Lanés, N4. I observed a restaurant known as Istanbul Restaurant 441
Green Lanes, N4 was open and offering food for sale, I stood outside the premises and I
observed the lights were on with approximately twelve people inside seated eating and
drinking. Hot food was being cooked inside the premise. There were approximately five hot

plates inside the premise adjacent to the window. Each hot plate had 2 quantity of hot food
inside. I noticed a number of kebabs on the grill in the process of being coé)ked. I took a

photograph of the premise from outside which I produce as exhibit “BE7 ”

I observed Mr. Polat inside the said restaurant behind the counter preparing hot food. I also
observed a female inside the restaurant behind the counter preparing and serving hot food to
individuals who were seated at tables. On seeing council officers Mr. Polat exited the premiss
and approached me. [ identified myself to him showing my authorisation. I informed Mr.
Polat that his shop should not be open and preparing food. Mr. Polat said 1 understand you
have a job to do but what about the rest of the restaurants in Green Lanes. I advised Mr. Polat
that I will be reporting him for opening his business contrary to his licensed hours, I then left

and continued on with my duties.




Page 82

STATEMENT OF WITNESS
(Criminal Procedure Rules 2005 r27.1 (1};
Criminal Justice Act, 1967, Section 9;
Magistrates' Court Act, 1880, Section 5B)

Statement of: Ms Dianne Feeley

Age of Witness: Over 18

This Statement, consisting of 2 pages signed by me, is true fo the best of my knowledge and
belief and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, I shall be iiable to prosecution if |
have wilfully stated in it anything which | know to be false or do not believe to be true.

Signed: / Dated: 11" October 2006

1.

My name is Dianne Feeley and 1 am employed by the London Borough of Haringey (“the
Council”) as an Enforcement Officer, working within the Environmental Crime Group. | have
held this position for one year and one month. [ have Delegated Authority fo carry out work
on behalf of the Council with regards to the Licensing Act 2003.

My duties include the inspection of any premises within the London Borough of Haringey to
ensure that the premises hold the correct authorisation, namely a premises licence issued
under the Licensing Act 2003, by the Council, as the relevant Licensing Authority.

A premises licence allows a premises to carty on a licensable activity on or from their
premises namely; the sale by retail of alcohol, the supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club
to, or to the order of, a member of the club, the provision of regulated entertainment and the
provision of late night refreshment.

Any premises that is looking fo carry on any of the activities listed in paragraph 3 should
have applied for and been granted a premises licence.

They must also ensure that where any premises licence has been granted and is subject to
certain conditions — that those conditions are adhered to. Some common conditions that

require monitoring is the hours that the premises is open and carries on the said licensable
activities.

Under the Licensing Act 2003, premises must apply for a premises licence if they sell hot
food and hot drink after the hours of 11pm and until the hours of 5am on or from their
premises.

Council records show that on the 24™ of November 2005 Mr Mert Erdal Polat of Istanbul
Restaurant located at 441 Green Lanes London N4 1HA was granted a premises licence to
provide late night refreshment after 23.00hours until 02.00hours 7 days a week Monday -
Sunday (inclusive) and the supply of alcohol 09.00hours until 00.00hours 7 days a week
Monday — Sunday (inclusive} | produce a copy of the premises licence as exhibit DF/01.

On Sunday 9™ Aprit 2006 | was on duty in Green Lanes with my colleague Mr Brian Ellick.
The time was 02.40hrs. | observed Istanbul Restaurant at 441 Green Lanes, London, N4
1HA opened for business. | could clearly see the lights were on, food was cooking and
steam was rising from the sides of the covered hot plates. A spit containing meat was
turning with the heater/cooker bright red behind it. And the front door was wide open.



Page 83

LONDON BOROUGH OF HARINGEY 2
Environmental Services {Enforcement)

9.

There was one male member of staff behind the counter area who | could clearly see
preparing hot food and two female members of staff who were taking hot and' cold food on
plates away from the counter to the rear of the restaurant.

10. At 02.40hours | observed 2 male customers enter Istanbul restaurant and place an order at

11

the counter area. Members of staff then proceeded to prepare two kebabs. | could clearly
see the member of staff slicing meat from the spit and preparing the kebabs with salad. At
02.47hours | could see the same customers handing money to the member of staff and the
member of staff handing back change to the customer. The customers then left the
premises with their purchase '

.At approximately 02.45hours 1 observed one male customer enter Istanbul restaurant at

02.50hours | then observed 5 customers enter Istanbul restaurant, all of these customers
proceeded to the rear of the restaurant. | then observed the owner of Istanbul restaurant
who | knew to be Mr Polat come out of Istanbul restaurant and speak with the owner of the
neighbouring restaurant.

12. At approximately 02.51hours | and my colleague Mr Ellick spoke with the owner of Istanbul

who we knew to be Mr Polat. We asked Mr Polat why he was still supplying food to
customers. Mr Polat told us that he was closed. At this point a female member of staff
placed keys into the lock of the front door and locked it from the inside. [ could see
customers seated in the rear of the restaurant. | asked Mr Polat what time had these
customers entered the restaurant and he told me that they had come into the restaurant
before 02.00hours. He siated that once they have eaten they would leave.

13.0n Sunday 30™ April 2006 | was on duty in Green Lanes with my colleague Mr Brian Ellick.

The time was 02.15hrs. | observed Istanbul Restaurant at 441 Green Lanes, London, N4
1HA opened for business. | could clearly see the lights were on and the door sign displayed
open. A spit containing meat was turning with the heater/cooker bright red behind it; | could
see a male member of staff sitting at a charcoal cooking receptacle tuming skewers
containing meat. | could see customers seated in the rear of the premises and there was
one male customer standing at the counter area. | watched as the waiting customer was
served with a wrapped kebab which had been cut from the meat spit in exchange for money.

14. | am available to attend court as a witness if required.



Page 84

STATEMENT OF WITNESS
(Criminal Procedure Rules 2006 r27.1 {1);
Criminal Justice Act 1967 s.9; M.C. Act 1980 s5B)

Statement of: Sarah Benning

Age of Witness (If under 18): Over 18

This statement consisting of 3 pages signed by me is true to the best of my knowledge and
belief and | make it knowing that if it is tendered in evidence | shall be liable to prosecution,
if 1 have wilfully stated in it anything, which [ know to be false or do not believe to be frue.

Signature:

Date: 6% August 2007

1) 1am Sarah Benning. | am empioyed by the London Borough of Haringey as a

2)

3)

4)

Street Enforcement Warden Supervisor.

Part of my duties includes the monitoring and enforcement of waste with regard to
the Environmental Protection Act 1280.

On Thursday 15" March 2007, at approximately 22.55, | was on duty on Green
Lanes Haringey, N4. | notice a large deposit of waste on the public highway outside
Istanbul Restaurant, 441 Green Lanes, N4. The waste consisted of several black
bags of rubbish. | exhibit a picture as SB1.

[ went into the restaurant and | identified myself to the lady working behind the
counter by showing her my authorisation badge. | then informed her that | would
like to discuss the waste outside with her and asked her if it was waste from this
restaurant. She said that would be ok to discuss the waste, we then went outside.
| showed her the bags; she informed me that five of the bags came from the

5)

restaurant—I-then-cautioned-the lady-and-asked-her the-following-questions:

SB What is your name?

RA Renata Anuszkefweca.

SB What is your position?

RA I work here, the manager is not here at the moment.
SB Is that your rubbish?

At this point | opened each bag and Renata Anuszkefweca looked through them
and confirmed that the rubbish frem five of the bags did belong to the restaurant.

SB Who put the rubbish out?

RA the lady who works in the kitchen
SB When did the rubbish go out?
RA About twenty minutes ago

Signed: Date: 6th August 2007



6)

7)

8)

9)

Pagg 85

At this point another lady arrived in the shop. She informed me that she was the
manager. | identified myself to her by showing her my authorisation badge; | asked
her name to which she replied Eva Anuszkiewicz. | then informed her that | am
here to discuss the rubbish that had been illegally deposited outside the shop, |
asked her if she had a trade waste contract, fo which she replied yes.

I then explained that, under section 34 Environmental Protection Act 1990, that it
is the duty of care of the person in charge to ensure that the waste from the shop is
controlled at all times. | then explained to her that under section 87 of the
Environmental Profection Act 1990, that an offence had been commitied by
depositing litter on the public highway, | informed Eva Anuszkiewicz that | would be
issuing five fixed penalty notices for this offence. | explained that it is one fine for
each item deposited on the highway. Fixed penalty notice numbers, 4299, 4300,
5180, 5181, and 5182. | handed the fines to Ms Anuszkiewicz and explained that
she had 14 days to pay the fines if he wished to discharge his liability of the
offence; | exhibit a copy of my note book entry as SB2 and a copy of one of the
fines as SB3.

On 26" April 2007, the fines remained unpaid. | hand delivered a letter to Ms
Anuszkiewicz informing her that as the fines remain unpaid and 1 had received no
communication from her, that after the expiration of 7 days if the fines still remain
unpaid | will be passing the case over to the Borough solicitor with a view to
prosecution. | exhibit this letter as SB4.

On the 7th June. 2007, the fines still remain unpaid, | hand delivered a letter to Ms
Anuszkiewicz, informing her that | will now be passing the case over to the borough
solicitor. 1 exhibit this letter as SBS.

10)On 21%.June 2007, I-wrote a letier to Mart Erdal Polat, who I found to be the owner

of the business informing him that having not discharged his liability in respect of
the waste found outside his premises, Istanbul restaurant, 441 Green lanes, N4.
The fixed penalty notices 1 issued to his employee Ms Anuszkiewicz number 4299
4300, 5180, 5181 and 5182 have now been withdrawn. | informed him that the
matter has been reviewed for the consideration of prosecution, under section 33
Environmental Protection Act 1990, Prohibition on unauthorised or harmful
deposit, freatment or disposal etc of waste. [ Exhibit this letter as SB6.

11) On 25" June 2007, 1 hand delivered a letter to Mr Polat requesting him to furnish

within 10 working days, a capy of his waste transfer notes for the period 15™ March

- 2005 to.15™ March 2007. [ also requested a copy of the written description of the

waste transferred on Thursday 15" March 2007. | exhibit this letter as SB7.

12) On 11th July 2007, | had received no communication from Mr Polat with regards to

the letter dated 25 June 2007, requesting his transfer details. On that day | hand
delivered a letter to Mr Polat informing him that he had a further 7 days to furnish
me with the documents that | had requested. | exhibit this letter as'SBS.

Signed: Date: 6th August 2007



Page 86
3

13) | have since received a telephone call from Mr Polat informing me that because
the fixed penalties were not issued in his name that he would not be paying them.

14) | have not received any further communication from Mr Polat.

15) | am willing to attend court if required.

Signed

Date: 6" August 2007



-

=

Page 87 ‘Licensing Team \ ]
Urban Environment, Technopark, Ashley Road, Tottenham, London N17 9LN e R
Tel;: 020 8489 8232 Fax: 020 8489 5528 /f

www haringey.gov.uk

o

\

Lead Officer (Licensing) Daliah Barrett -williams Haringey Council

Yourref:  LN/00002249
Date: 7" March 2008

Our ref:
Direct dial: 020 8489 B232

Email:  Daliah.barrett@haringey.gov.uk

For a large prlnt copy contact 020 8489 8232

Mr Mert Erdal Polat
39 Risley Avenue
Tottenham
London

N17 1HJ

Dear Sir

Re: PREMISE LICENCE REVIEW APPLICATION - BY THE ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
TEAM - NOISE TEAM

[stanbul Restaurant, 441 Green Lanes, London, N4 1AJ

The Licensing Authority has been served with the attached application for a review of the
premises license by the Environmental Health Officer- Noise Team. The review is brought
about due to the ‘License Holder failing to uphold the licensing objectives and the licensing
conditions’.

This Authority is required to display public notices on the premises for 28 days and also
carry out a public notice. You are advised that the notices left on display in and around the
premises must not be defaced or tampered with in any way.

During the 28 day consultation period other Responsible Authorities and Interested Parties
are able to submit letters of representation to the Council.

You may also submit any evidence you feel will be relevant to your case at the review
hearing.

it is intended that the matter is set before the Licensing Sub Committee in April 2008

Yours faithfully

DALIAH BARRETT-WILLIAMS
LICENSING LEAD OFFICER

B 2005-2006

o PR VLA T Uy P o Jppram— LA T™WUESTAD TN PEADRDT R



Page 88

COPY OF CURRENT LICENSE



Page 89

LICENSING ACT 2003
Sec 24

PREMISES LICENCE

Receipt: AG774150 Premises Licence Number: LN00002249
This Premises Licence has been issued by: :
The Licensing Authority, London Borough of Harmgey,
Civic Centre, High Road, Wood Green,
London, N22 8LE

Signature:.........cccuei Date: 24" November 2005

Part 1 — PREMISES DETAILS

Postal Address of Premises or, if none, Ordnance Survey map reference or
description:

ISTANBUL RESTAURANT
441 GREEN LANES
v HARRINGAY, LONDON
N4 1HA
Telephone: 020 8341 7511

Where the Licence is time limited, the dates:

N/A

Licensable activities authorised by the Licence:

Provision of Late Night Refreshment
Supply of Alcohol

The times the Licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Supply of Alcohol

Monday to Sunday 0900 to 0000
Provision of Late Night Refreshment
Monday to Sunday 2300 to 0200

The opening hours of the premises:

Monday to Sunday 0900 to 0200

Where the Licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off
supplies: -

Supply of alcohol for consumption ON the premises, ancillary to a meal.




Page 90

LICENSING ACT 2003
Sec 24

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and e-mail (where relevant) of
holder of Premises Licence:

Mr Mert Erdal Polat

39 Risley Avenue
Tottenham, London

N17 1HJ

Telephone: 079666 16269

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number
(where applicable):

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where
the Premises Licence authorises the supply of alcohol: '

Ali Bolat

Personal Licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by
designated premises supervisor where the Premises Licence authorises for the
supply of alcohol:

Personal Licence Number: LN/00002464
Expiry Date: : 08/02/2016
London Borough of Haringey




Page 91

Annex 1 -Mandatory Conditions

Section 19 - Supply of alcohol
(2) No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence-

(a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence,
or

(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his
personal licence is suspended.

(¢c) The second condition is that every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made
or authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.



Page 92

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

THE PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER

CCTV cameras will monitor both inside and outside of premises 24 hours a day.
Drunk or disorderly customers will not be admitted.

Staff to be properly trained not to serve customers who are already intoxicated.
CCTV system and Panic Alarm linked with Local Police.

CCTV system to be recording at all times when the premises are open and the recordings will be
made available to the Police on request.

PUBLIC SAFETY

Fire Safety equipment will be checked regularly and any requirements made by the Fire Safety
Officer will be complied with.

THE PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE

Intoxicating liquor shall not be sold or supplied on the premises other than to persons taking table
meals, there and for consumption by such persons as an ancillary to their meal.

Suitable beverages other than intoxicating liquor, including drinking water, shall be available on
the premises.

THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN

All staff will be trained that alcohol will only be sold to persons who can preduce photographic
identification where there is any doubt that they are 18 years of age or older.



Page 93

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

The Committee noted that the applicant had offered to amend the application to vary to that the
last time for the sale of alcohol would be midnight every day of the week and so that for New
Years Eve, the last time for the sale of alcohol shall be 02:00 on New Year's Day.

The Committee decided to grant the amended application for variation to a premises license
subject to the following conditions:

(D) Conditions to enforce the provisions of the operating schedule

(i} Conditions to enforce the standard mandatory conditions (section 19) of the
Licensing Act 2003.

(i)  That the sale of alcohol be as follows:
-'09:00 to 00:00 Monday fo Sunday

(iv)  That hours on New Year's Eve for sale of alcohol be as follows:
- 09:00 on New Year's Eve to 02:00 on New Year's Day

INFORMATIVE

This licence does not constitute a consent under any other regime. It is necessary for the licensee
to obtain any other consents that may be necessary for the lawful operation of the premises,
including planning consent.



Annex 4 - Plans

N
8.59m
.
A
Sunrool
780 19.46m
Sunrool
Ny
A
4.27m
' 8

7.74m im



Page 95

COPY OF RESOLUTION FROM PREVIOUS
HEARING



Page 96

Planning & Enforcement Service Your Ref

Our Ref: ES/ENF/DDB
Igl!)gf-lhil:;:(jad, Tottenham, London, NI7 8BD Contact: Ms D Barrett
Tel: 020 8489 0000 Fax: 020 8489 5530 020 84895103

Minicom: 020 3489 5549

Date: 57 July 2006

For a large print copy contact 020 8489 5103

LICENSING ACT 2003

ISTANBUL RESTAURANT 441 GREEN LANES N4

[ write to advise you of the outcome of the Licensing Commiftee hearing that took place on
27" June 2006.

[ have included the outcome of the hearing, if you have any queries please do not hesitate to
contact me.

‘LCC04 ISTANBUL RESTAURANT, 441 Green Lanes N4 (Harringay ward) (Agenda ltem
5):

RESOLVED:

The Committee noted that the applicant had offered to amend the application
to vary to that the last time for the sale of alcohol would be midnight every day
of the week and so that for New Years Eve, the last time for the sale of
alcohol! shall be 02:00 on New Year's Day.

The Commitiee decided to grant the amended application for variation to a
premises license subject to the following conditions:

(i) Conditions to enforce the provisions of the operating schedule -

(ii) Conditions to enforce the standard mandatory conditions (section 19)
of the Licensing Act 2003.

(i)  That the sale of alcohol be as follows:
o 09:00 to 00:00 Monday to Sunday

(iv)  That hours on New Year's Eve for sale of alcohol be as foilows:
) 09:00 on New Year's Eve to 02:00 on New Year's Day

(v) The Committee noted that the applicant offered to remove the
illuminated sign mounted on the exterior of the premises by the
afternoon of the 28 June 2006. The Committee therefore also resolved

Director Anne Fisher
Assistant Director Enforcement Robin Payne



Page 97

that the illuminated signage to the exterior of the premises be fully
removed with two days of the date of the decision.

INFORMATIVE:

(i) This licence does not constitute a consent under any other regime.
It is necessary for the licensee to obtain any other consents that
may be necessary for the lawful operation of the premises,
including planning consent.

You have the right of appeal against this decision. If you wish to appeal, you must file a notice
of appeal at the Magistrates’ Court within 21 days of notification of this Decision. The address
of the Haringey Magistrates Court is: Haringey Magistrates’ Court, Bishops Road, Highgate,
l.ondon N6 4HS. Please refer to the Licensing Act 2003, section 181 and Schedule 5 for more
information about your right of appeal.

If any of the above is unclear or you require further clarification please contact me on
0208489 5103.

Yours sincerely,

DALIAH BARRETT
LEAD LICENSING OFFICER

Director Anne Fisher
Assistant Director Enforcement Robin Payne



Page 98

LETTERS OF REPRESENTATION



L)

* LADDER COMMUNITY SAFETY PARTNERSHIP ...keepin

P.O.Box 32109 Haringey London N4 IGN
lesp@blueyonder.co.uk

g crime off

2\ &
i

Ms D Barrett
Licensing Team
Techno park i
Ashley Rd r’ S0

London N17 9LN '
the "Ladder"
30 March 2008

Dear Ms Barrett

Premises Review (Licensing Act 2003)
Istanbul Restaurant, 441 Green Lanes, London N4 1A]J

The Ladder Community Safety Partnership (LCSP) is an umbrella organisation which
represents Neighbourhood Watches and Residents’ Associations in the 19 “Ladder’ roads and
along Green Lanes itself. We are writing to support the actions of the Environmental Health
Authority/Enforcement Response Service in seeking a review of the premises licence for
Istanbul Restaurant under the terms of the Licensing Act 2003.

For many years, residents have noted the repeated breaches of permitted opening hours, the
improper disposal of commercial waste, and planning irregularities at the premises. The
LCSP has already had occasion to write to the Licensing Sub Committee with regard to the
premises (see our letter dated 27 April 2006, attached). In particular, we would draw your
attention to the latter part of that letter, which outlines an extraordinary history of lack of
compliance over a three year period (until 2006). Since then, of course, there have been
further, and numerous breaches as cited in the current Review Notice.

Given that multiple breaches have occurred since at least 2003 and that warnings, Court
appearances and repeated fines all have no impact, the only way forward is that recommended
by the Responsible Authority, namely revoking of the premises licence (the history of non-
compliance makes it self-evident that any conditions imposed would not be respected). This
would also seem to be the only option given that the late-night licence for this premises has
already been revoked on a previous occasion (1 March 2005). This was because of a huge
number of breaches in the licence: see our attached letter dated 27 April 2006, (previously
referred to), Section 2f, record of Compliance.

Thank you for your consideration of these comments; we should be grateful if you would let
us know the outcome of the hearing.

BHARINGEY COUNCILE
ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES DIRECTORATE

6 2 APR 2008
On behalf of the LCSP RECEIVED

GIVIC CENTRE HIGH RD N22 8LE

Yours sincerely

. 5, | mETROPOLITAN



LADDER COMMUNITY SARFY BARTNERSHIP ...keeping crime off

P.O. Box 32109 HMaringey London N4 IGN
lcsp@blueyonder.co.uk

the “Ladder”

Daliah Barrett

Environmental Control Service
Civic Centre

Wood Green

London N22 SLE

27April 2006

Dear Ms Barrett

Variation of a Late-night premises licence: Istanbul, 441 Green Lanes, N4 1HA
for supply of alcohol: 09.00-01.30 (daily) and all night New Year’s Eve

1 INTRODUCTION

The Ladder Community Safety Partnership (LCSP) contains representatives of
Neighbourhood Watches and Residents’ Associations from the ‘Ladder’ roads, adjacent to
and including Green Lanes, Harringay. We are an independent group, although working in
partnership with Haringey Council and the Metropolitan Police where appropriate.

We are writing to you as members of the LCSP to oppose this application.
We believe that in the context of the well known problems in the area, granting a licence

for the supply of alcohol would be against the general principles of Haringey’s
Licencing Policy and specifically under the following headings:

. The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
. Public Safety
. Prevention of Public Nuisance

We are concerned that the applicant has only addressed these key issues in a limited
way in his application which could indicate a lack of understanding and/or commitment
to their importance, particularly given the record of lack of compliance associated with
this premises.

L e — IV E—————



Page 101

2 REASONS FOR OBJECTING

(a) Relevant sections of the Borough’s Licensing Policy/Objectives
We believe the following statements in the Borough’s Licensing Policy support our
objections:

. ‘the Council considers that licensing law plays a key role in both preventing and
controlling ... anti-social behaviour ... by regulating and applying conditions to affect
the number, location and hours of premises’ [2.4]

. ‘the council will have special regard to the local impact of licensing on related crime
and disorder ... particularly when concerning location, impact, operation and
management of all proposed licenses, applications, renewals and variations of
conditions’ [7.14]

. ‘licensed premises, especially those operating late at night and in the early hours of
the morning, can cause a wide range of nuisances that can impact on the people
living, working or sleeping in the vicinity of the licensed premises. The Council is
committed to protecting the residents in the vicinity of these licensed premises.’
[13.1]

. ‘in particular, late night activities cause much of this nuisance. Late night cafes ...
can have a number of adverse effects on the residents in the vicinity of these premises.
Nuisance such as noise, litter, anti-social behaviour, lights and odour all contribute
to the loss of amenity to the general public’ [13.2]

. ‘the potential for additional crime and disorder and/or public nuisance is increased
with longer hours.’ [18.1]

. ‘operating hours between 23.00 and 07.00 are considered to give greater potential for
noise nuisance’ [18.3]

(b) Alcohol Licence

Residents are concerned at this specific application for an alcohol licence because the
applicant’s very poor record of compliance over a number of years (see details below)
suggests that there is a real possibility that alcohol might be served out of hours or in an
irresponsible way. This would have obvious implications for the licensing objectives,
especially regarding the prevention of crime and disorder and public nuisance.

(c) The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

We have seen the comments relating to the prevention of crime and disorder put
forward by the applicant which largely focus on the use of CCTV. Given the request for a
licence for the supply of alcohol, residents would like to highlight the following questions,
drawn from App.2 of the borough’s Licensing Policy Guidances.

. Responsible drinking: what will and will not be allowed at the premises?
. what practices are/will be in place to deal with intoxicated patrons and/or persons



Page 102

under the influence of illegal drugs, and the supply of illegal drugs?
. methods to discourage the drinking of alcohol in the vicinity the premises?
. procedures to deal with violence and/or anti-social behaviour?

(d)  Public Safety

We assume that all staff would be trained to ensure that all safety measures are known
and implemented, especially for emergency situations such as evacuation. We also assume
that the premises is compliant with all relevant building control rules and regulations.

(e) Prevention of Public Nuisance

There is only one comment from the applicant, stating that ‘signs will be displayed at
the exit reminding customers to leave quietly and respect the neighbours’. There are therefore
a large number of questions remaining unanswered, in particular:

. the steps taken, or proposed, by the applicant to prevent noise or vibration escaping
from the premises (whether music, ventilation equipment or human voices)? The
Licensing Policy states that this is ‘particularly important in residential areas’.

. the steps taken, or proposed, to prevent disturbances by customers arriving at, or
leaving, the premises? (the Policy states that ‘there will be greater responsibilities
placed on premises operating between 23.00 and 07.00 than at other times of the
day’)

. the actions necessary to prevent disturbance from deliveries or collections at early or
late hours, or staff cleaning up after closing time?

Each of these points has particular significance for local residents in the light of a late-night
alcohol licence application, for example, customers who have have had alcoholic drinks are
far more likely to create noise and disturbance on their departure in the early hours of the
morning.

The Borough’s Licensing Policy points out the special importance of these issues after 23.00
and in residential areas. (See Appendix 2(3) and 13.2).

(f) Record of Compliance

Throughout the Operating Schedule of the Licensing Policy there are references to the

importance of the record of compliance, ‘particularly where statutory notices or warning

letters have been served’. In the case of these premises, there is a long and sorry history of

lack of compliance.

1. After some months of almost daily noise nuisance, into the early hours of the
morning, music amplification equipment was seized, under warrant, by the local
authority with the assistance of the police, 13 February 2003

2. Since then the noise nuisance has been less continuous, but has still recurred, eg the
Noise Duty Officer attended the premises on 25 November 2004
3. At the Licensing Committee meeting held on 1 March 2005, the late night café licence

was removed because:

(a) the premises was found to be open, beyond its 2am 2003 licence, on no fewer
than seven occasions between 14.11.04 and 6.2.05 (sometimes as late as
3.30am)



Page 103

(b) advertisements had appeared in the local press stating that the premises was
open until 3am (Sun-Thurs) and 24 hrs (Fri-Sat)

(©) LLBH Enforcement Service had found illegally dumped rubbish from the
premises in the street

(d) problems with the electricity supply (which had been cut off) led to urgent
health concerns from LBH Food Officer who repeatedly visited the premises

(e) furthermore an electricity generator had been installed for several weeks in the
mews passage behind the premises, causing huge noise nuisance to local
residents

4. In December 2004 the premises put up a large and obtrusive brightly lit illuminated

sign, at 1* floor level, without seeking Planning Permission. Residents in the
adjoining flats have suffered serious loss of amenity (with bright light shining all night
into living and sleeping accommodation). The premises was therefore informed of the
need to apply for retrospective planning permission. This was refused on 20.9.05, and
as the premises has still refused to remove the sign, the matter is with LBH Legal
Department for instigating prosecution.

5. Since the revoking on 1.3.050f its late night licence (which had permitted opening no
later than 2arn) the premises should close at 11pm. However it has continued to open
regardless: most recently LBH Enforcement recorded it open and trading on:

25.9.05 at 3.20am
1.10.05 at 3.00am
8.10.05 at 3.40am

6. At the Licensing Sub-Committee meeting held on § December 2005, the applicant
was granted a premises licence to provide late-night refreshment only, until 2am daily.
A condition states that ‘all external display signs to be switched off at 2am every
night’, whilst during the meeting the applicant stated ‘that he was happy to remove’
an unauthorised illuminated sign. Neither of these things has happened since that
meeting, well over 4 months ago. Prosecution is pending (All quotations are from the
official Minutes).

7. A further condition states that ‘the opening hoturs of the premises to be prominently
displayed at the entrance to the premises’ Customers have reported seeing no such
sign.

8. On 28 March 2006, local residents noted Council Officers and the metropolitan Police

visiting the premises and seizing a quantity of alcohol, for which the applicant
presumably lacked permission ( the premises licence states ‘the licence granted would
not permit the sale and/or supply of alcohol at any time’).

9. Local residents have noted the premises with customers inside long after the Zam
closure time on numerous occasions since 8 December 2005.

In the light of this repeated, consistent and still continuing lack of compliance, over a
number of years, we have serious reservations about the present application with
regard to the sale of alcohol

3. CONCLUSION

Our comments and objections obviously make clear that residents are very concerned at the
possible implications of the sale of alcohol at these premises. We believe that in the light of



Page 104

the numerous examples of lack of compliances cited above, it is entirely possible that alcohol
might be served out of hours or in an irresponsible manner. Given these circurnstances we
urge the Sub-committee to make a very careful assessment of the danger of possible breaches
to the Key Licensing Objectives which could be caused by the granting of this application

Yours sincerely

P
~ \

OT,S }
I

S

on behalf of the LCSP

[Approved by the representatives of Neighbourhood Watches and Residents’ Associations in
the following Roads:] '

Representation from Green Lanes and the following Roads:
Umfreville Road Woollaston Road

Burgoyne Road Cavendish Road
Pemberton Road Warham Road
Seymour Road Hewitt Road
Allison Road Beresford Road
Effingham Road Fairfax Road
Falkland Road Lausanne Road

Hampden Road Sydney Road



	Agenda
	4 Summary of Procedure
	5 Mizgin Restaurant, 485 Green Lanes N4 (Harringay Ward)
	Mizgin Restaurant Part 2

	6 Istanbul Restaurant, 441 Green Lanes N4 (Harringay Ward)
	Istanbul Restaurant Part 2


